
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 15 Jul 2020 15:41:15 +0000 
To: .--To_m_ ne--'y'-'-, _C_h_ris_t_o'-ph_e_r"-'; ':_-:_-:_-:_(b-:.)(_6_)-._(b: )(:7)~(C=) ===Cline, Rich a rd Kj~ __ (b_)(_6)_, (b_)(_7)_(C_) - ~ 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 

Sir, 

FPS is not "patrolling the streets" in Portland. It is necessary, however, to operate around and between 
our facilities in order to protect them.1 

(b)(7)(E) (b)(7J(F) 

V 

(b)(5) 

I 

Our authority to do this is made explicitly clear in FPS jurisdiction statute which includes the language: 

"including duty in areas outside the property to the extent necessary to 
protect the property and persons on the property. " 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/40/1315 

V/r, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomneyd~ __ (_b)_(6)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_)_~ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:19 AM 
To: I (b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

<Richard.K.Clin 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I Cline, Richard K 
(b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

\ 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subje ct: RE: Patrolling the streets? 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(F) 

Kris (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Please see the below request and update or amend my above response. Thanks. 

From:I (bJ(6), (b)(7)(CJ 

Se nt: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:07 AM 
To: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomneJ (b)(6) (b)(7)(CJ 

Cc: I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Patrolling t he streets? 

Chris, 

Are you aware of anything that can be characterized as federal law enforcement in Portland "patrolling 
the streets?" 

If you can provide an example of what actually might be going on here, that some might characterize as 
the above. Perhaps someone attacked our facility and they were pursued across a block? 

,...._ ____ (b_l(_5l ___ ___,~nd want to make sure we have the facts. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



From: (b)(6}, (b)(?}(C) 

Sent: S Jul 2020 09:46:53 +0000 
To: I (b}(6}, (b)(?)(C) Cline, Richard K;j~ __ (_b)_(6_); (_b)_(7_)(_C) __ __, 

~I -,,(b- )(=6)-; _~ f atterson, Leonard E; (b)(6). (b)(7}(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Update 15 

Portland 

RE: (b}(7)(E) RlO Update #15 

b /E 
Crowd getting smaller but still active an 

h-<?'<'i"'i"7T,::;-- ~ 
/JC. 

(b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBen-y Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunda Jul 05. 2020. 2:33 AM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

____ (b_)(6_)_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ___ ..u......;C=lm=-.· e, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin (b}(6}, (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}, (b)(?}(C) Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6), (b}{7)(C) 

Cc:,.......__ _ _ .,--___ (b_}0_6)-,, (_b)_(7_)(C_ ) _____ __, 

Subject: RE: (b)(?)(E) RIO Update #14 ,...._ ___ __, 

Ok (b)(6); 
/h)(7)/f,) hanks. What a night and still not over. 

Vrlj~ ___ (_b}_~ _), _(b_)(7_)(_C) __ ~ 

(b)(6). (b)(7}(C} I 
Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Fromj (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunda Jul 05 2020 05:19 
To (b)(6) (b}(7)(C) 

Cline Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (bl(6l: (b)(7l(Cl 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) , Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersoo 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) -----.=====----------' Subject: RE:I (b)(7)(E) IRIO Update # 14 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



Update 14 Portland 

Round 2 - Large violent crowd continued to attack Hatfield USCH with numerous 
fireworks, explosives, hard projectiles and lasers. Three large fires started near USCH. 

tb)(7)(E) 

Crowd still large and active, I .... ____________ __. . (b)(S) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: 
Date: ct-u--n---i--a --:--,-r,.,,....-= 17,""T>r?"'r~r-------~ 

To (b)(6), (b)l?)(C) 

C line Richard K < Richard.K.C lin (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E < Leonard.E.Patterso 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ......_ ________ ......--_______ ____. 

Subject: RE: tb)(7)(E) RJO Update ff13 

Update 13 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Portland- large hostile crowd of about 250 has returned to JC/Hatfield. This crowd 
vandalized and attacked numerous facilities and police while failing to comply with 
dispersal order. When DHS went to re enter Hatfield rioters encroached and attacked with 
thrown projectiles and large mortar style explosives. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent wltb BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(7)(EJ 

(b)(7)(A) 



From:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 12:09 AM 
To: ~------------,---------------.------~ 
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cfa1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonar (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7){C) 

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) IO Update #12 

P ortl and Update 12 -

O ld MCSO courthouse thatl .... ---;=====(=b)=(7=)(E=)=====--'lwas attacked and 

w indows b roken on first floor. I (b){7)(E) !Crowd still very large and 

mobile in city .I (b)(5) 

Sent with BlackBen-y Work 

(www.blackben-y.com) 

From:I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 12:05 AM 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

-~-------......-----..-------------~ 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) R10 Update #11 

Thanks I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 

Vr/l (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

or 

(b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

From:1 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: unday, Jul 05, 2020, 02:48 
To: l (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinq (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Palterso~ 
/ h i/I';\ / h l/7 \trl 

Cc.__ __ -r-___ (_b)_(6_);~(b_)(7_)(_C_) _____ __, 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) RIO Update # I 1 
'-----~ 

Update 11-

(b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturda , Jul 04, 2020, I I :39 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b){7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ,..._ _________ ___._ _ __, 
(b)(6J, (b)(7)(CJ Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E. Patterso (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
'-------,.-------'-'--'-,--'--'---'----------' 

Subject: RE (b){7)(E) RIO Update #10 

(b)(S) also rioters breaking out '-------------------------~ 
business windows and looting. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director or Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 02:35 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinel (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E <LeonarcLE.Pattersot 
(b)(6}; (b)(7)(C} 

Cc ~-----.------,--------~ 
Subject: RE: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E} 10 Update # IO 

P01tland Update 10-

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(7)(E) 

~--------------------......1 Businesses being arson and looted. 

Guy w ith rifle in white sedan. Other militia types seen with rifles . 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackben-y.com) 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturda Jul 04. 2020 11 :22 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

_____ (b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)~_) ___ ~_C_lu_·1_e,_R~ichMdK <~R~ic=h=M~d=.K~-~C~li=n.,_ ____ (~b)~(6~);~(b~)(~7)~(C~)----~ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson Leonard E 

<L (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
':-----:::-=r----~,=-:-':,---:-:-'--,-----:,,.,,,....-----' 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) RIO Update #9 

Yes, very effective . .... I _________ (b_J(_6_J- _(b_J(7_l<_c_J_(b_l(_5J ________ __, 

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 

400 15th Street SW 
Auburn , WA 98001 

(b )/6), (b )(7)( CJ I 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) informatron intended 
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for oltic1al use only. 1f'CUO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From: .... l ______ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(7_)(_c_) -----~ 

Sent: Saturda , Jul 4, 2020 11:21 PM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) Cline, Rich ard K <Richard .K.Clin (b)(G); (b)(?)(C) 

1r------(,-b)-,-(6.,...); ....,.(b-)(=7).,...(C...,..)--~--.Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: S (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ·~----..------.------------' 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) Rl0 Update #9 

Vr / (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

From:._I _______ (b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ______ ~ 
Date: Sunda Jul 05 2020 02:16 
To: (b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) 

Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Pattersonl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 
~ --~------,,-------,--------' 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) R10 Update #9 

Update 9 

Cline, 

Portland declares unlawful assembly at USCH. I (b)(?)(E) I Hostile, dangerous crowd 

still making numerous attacks with projectiles and fireworks.~l ___ <_bl_C7_l<_El ___ ~I 
Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www .blackberry.com) 

From I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 11:07 PM 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I Cline, Richard K <'-'R=ic.:..:.ha=r-=d=.K=.C=l=in=L.. ___ ----;.(b.;.;)(...;.6);..;; (...;.b) ... (7.;.;,)(C....;) ....... ....., ____ ..1.., 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc .__ __ ~---'(b...;.)(.;_6)T"'; ('""'b)-'-(7-'-')(C-') ______ _, 

Subject: RE: (b)(?)(E) R10 Update #8 

Yep. I am watching. 

Vr~._ ____ (b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(C_) ___ ___, 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Da...,..:.' ...ai.u.LW.d.lL......IJJJL..1.1.:>........<.LI..LL.L...1.LL:.u.i ________________________ __, 

To:L_ ________ --r----::--:::(b::-)(6-::)-:-:, (b=:)(-:-:7::-)(C_) ___ ---,~-----------1 
Cline Richard K <Richard.K.Clin (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) atterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson~ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) --------------------~ Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) Rl0 Update #8 

Copy .... Below is a live feed of events around the Hatfield Courthouse. 

https://www. you tu be. com/watch ?v=B FgBiSG Hwu Y 

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 

400 15th Street SW 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considereJ fo, official use 0111) . (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 11:00 PM 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) ~ Cline, Richard K 

<~R=ic~h=ar~d=·=K ·~C=li~n=e ,.__ ____ ....,... ____ ..;.(b.;.)(;..6);.;., (;..b;.;.)(7.;.)(;..C.;..) ---...--------___J Patterson, 
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 



{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: REI /bl(?)fEl IR10 Update #8 

Good . .... I __ (_bl_C6_), _(b_)(7_l(_C_) _ ____. 

Add (b)(6), o this string. 
(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks. 

Vr ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From._! _______ (_b)_(6_),_(b_l(_7l_(C_l ______ __. 

Date: Sunday, Jul 05, 2020, 01:57 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

< Leonard. E.Patterson~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~---------------------------------~ 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) Rl0 Update #8 

Update 8 

Portland - crowd of around 1000. Very hostile. Numerous attacks against Hatfield with 

fireworks, projectiles, lasers. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry W ork 

(w ww.blackberry.com) 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 1:08 AM 

(b)(7)(A). (b)(7)(E) 

To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinel~----(b-l(-6)- (-b)-(7-)(C_) ___ ~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E '----------r------------------~--, 
<Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(6); (b){7J(C) 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) '---~----~--~-~--------------------' Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) 10 Update #7 



(b)(7)(E) 

Portlan - StrbjeGts..c.QQ_tinue to attack building with rocks and fireworks. Another window 

broken. I ==--= I ~,----=-- --- ------' 

Sent w ith BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b){6); (b){7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 9:25 PM ,--------------, 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Patterson, Leonard E 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7){C) '------;=====---------'--""-'-'-"-'--'-'--'----------------' 
Subject: REj (b)(7)(El IRl0 Update #6 

Update 6 

Portland- crowd of about 500 protesters in front of justice center and Hatfield USCH. We've had 
small rou s come onto laza and fire Roman candles at the build in and 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

Seattle- large group around 4000 approaching Mayors house. No impact to federal facilities. 

Sent w ith BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 8:30 PM ~------------, 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.t<.Clind (b){6); (b)(7){C) 

.__ ___________ ( __ b) __ (6 ....... t ...... (b __ )( __ 7l ...... (C ....... l __________ __, ..... Pa,;_;tt"'-e;;..;..,rson, Leonard E 
<Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE:1 (b)(7)(El f l0 Update #5 

Update #5 

Portland 

(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(7)(E) 

Seattle - several groups active in city. No impact to federal faci lities so far. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:11 AM 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E ~------~-----------------~-~ <Leonard. E.Patterso (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
'-:---:--:::-:-,,----....-=--:--=-:-:--..,......,..--::-~------------------' 

Subject: RE (b)(?)(E) RlO Update #4 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E) 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Richard. k.clin (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: ~I _______ (b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(C_) ______ ~ 
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:59 AM 
Tol (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I Cline, Richard K <Richard .K.Clind (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) I Patterson, 

Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #4 

(b )(6): (b )(7)(C) 



(b}(7}(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Prate · tacked it a ain · erful fireworks and started 
a fire in front of the door . 

commentary on 
Twitter. I'm guessing this will be a nationa news topic in e morning. 

(b)(5) 

Things seem to be settling down and I'm going to bed. Check in again later unless there's a 
critical incident. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 12:06 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard. E.Patterson 
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(?)(E) RlO Update #3 

Portland i (b)(5) pumerous incidents of thrown fireworks, 
bottles rocks and lasers. Crowd broke out front window/door of USCH and discharged fireworks 

into USCH j \ 
[ (b)(7)(E) _ 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 10:32 PM 
To~ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard. E.Patterson 
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #2 

RlO Update 2 

-----::,earue~-- We had two subjects about to set up camp at "seed of justice" monument on USCH 
property 700 evvan:-,-.,u:: eacefully when contacted by FPS. Seattle P ade 3-4 arrests 

ears to have concluded 



Portland - protesters at Hatfield USCH throwing commercial grenade style fireworks at the now 
unprotected windows. Pie attached. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:I (b)(6)~ (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 8:59 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)f7)(C) I Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin 
<Leonard.E.Pattersonl 
Subject:! (b)(7)(E) IRlO Update #1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Seattle -
(b)(l)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

I 

L----- ---- - One group headed to city hall, one at CHOP/CHAZ former area, 

Portland - City had to remove the famous elk statue from front of USCH (not federal monument) 
after it was seriously damaged by the fire protesters started last night with the boards they took 
from the building. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 00:01:06 +0000 
To: 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Portland EOC Commander Deployment Schedule 

Commanders, 

Review the schedule below and let me know if you have any conflicts\ 

\ 

Dtstnct Commander 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

400 15th Street SW 
Auburn, WA 98001 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

, ,, Homeland 
\\,.. .. Security 
Warning: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information such as found under 49 
CFR 1520 or the Privacy Act of 1974. It should not be communicated to any person, or agency, unless disclosure is 
in performance of official DHS duties and there exists a valid need to know. (f the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, iL~e or copying of this message is 
strictly prohibited. Jfyou have received this in error. please reply immediately to the sender and delete this 
message. 



From: (b)(6), (b)(?)(CJ 

Sent: 4 Ju l 2020 21:04:43 +0000 
To: I (b)(6) (tJ)(?)tC) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Portland Deployment 

FYI - Based on emergency need - we w ill be deploying the following individuals to 
Portland, OR starting today for the next few days. 

Please assist them with any travel needs they may have. 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

If you have any questions please give me a call. 

Sent witb BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackbeny.com) 



From: 
(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: 4 Ju l 2020 18:12:50 +0000 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: RE: Relief 

Got it. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6}, (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: RE: Relief 

Sent with BlackBen-y Work 
(www.blackbe1Ty.com) 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 1 I :04 AM Toi (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

SubJecf: Relief 

(b)(?)(E) 

Let me know if we need to get on another call. I interpreted the call we just h~a .LJJ,il...J.U.L.-----, 

·een li ht for an FPS de lo ment. I just need to know the number you need, 

(b)(7)(C). (b)(6) (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks! 



Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 



(b)(5), 
(b)(7)(F') 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

l(b~.C6IFPS IMC 
Cc: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

17 Jul 2020 23:12:39 +0000 
(b)(6): (b)(7l(Cl 

#FPS Region 1 Senior Staff 
Subject: RE: Portland De lo ment Relief Rotation 
Attachments: Region 1 (bJ(7)(EJ Portland - 07-17-20.xls 

Sir, 

Attached Deployment Roster with updated flight information. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

u1~1nc1 l ommanm:r 
Federal Protccttvc Scr\'icc. Region-! 

I U.S. o,p,n::: ::;:;:~du,J '""T 
From:._I _ _____ (_bJ_C6_l ,_(b_JC_7)_(C_) _____ ___. 

Sent : Friday, July 17, 2020 5:33 PM 
To: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

<fpsi mc@fps. d hs.gov> 
Cc: #FPS Region 1 Senior Staff <#FPSRegionlSeniorStaff@fps.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation 

Thank you. 

From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:27 PM 
To: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

'-----------------------' FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov> 
Cc: #FPS Region 1 Senior Staff <#FPSRegionlSeniorStaff@fps.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation 

Attached is the de 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

PS IMC 



Dist1ict Commander 
Federal Protective Service. Region- I 
l l_S. Dcnartmcnt of l lomclan<l Scl'unty 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: .... l _______ (b_)(6_l ,_(b_)(7_ l_(C_l ______ _, 

Sent: Friday. July 17. 2020 2:36 PM 
To~ I (b)(6); (b)(7)(Cl 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

· FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov> ~-----------~ 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Portland Deployment Relief Rotation 

(b)(7)(E) ~ hich we 

discussed in previous emails. Please fill out the attached spreadsheet and return to me and the JIMC. 

If you have any questions, let me know. 

Thank you. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Assistant Director 
for Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

T/11s 111essaue (Including any attoc11me11ts) may contmn sens1t1ve, I.Jut ui1c1ass11ted end/or IEWv 
enforr.emr>111 "'ens1tive (LES) information intended for a specific lrntrvidua/ end purpose am/ shvo/rt l1e 
consrdered io, o,nc,ai us.,. uu:y {P.JUd} DHS 11042. 1 (03105) 



From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ I 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: Use of Force Incident Portland 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(5) 

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07 /13/port land-protester-injured-federal/ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General Counsel 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federa l and state law governing electronic communications and may contain 
confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this 
message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message In error, please reply immediately and delete the message. 
Thank you. 



From: (b)(6); (b)(?)\C) 

Sent: 5 Jul 2020 11:39:58 +0000 
To: 

Subject: 
Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K 
SITREP 

Attachments: DV lndepenence Weekend Rollup 07-05-20.docx 

Director Patterson/POD C, 

(b)(?)(E), (b)(5) 

Attached is a summary that reflects our accomplishments and success. 

(b)(?)(A) 

No Injuries to our people. 
I (b)(5), (b)(?)(E) 

Sustained a little damage to the facility- a window shattered (Rock Throwihg) 

Vr~,...._ __ (b_)~_);_(b_)(_?)_(C_) _ ___, 

(b)(6): (b)(?)(C) I 
Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) (b)(5) (b)(?)(E) 



From: (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Sent: 4 Jul 2020 22:54:17 +0000 
To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Portland Deployment 

Yes we do. 

Vr/j (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
(b)(6); (b)(?)(C} I 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Froml (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} Set: Saturday July 4. 2020 6:47 PM 
To:_ (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: Portland Deployment 

Do we have Director's approval for the Portland deployment? 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b}(?)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Securitv 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

T l11s message (mclurlmg any al/achnmnls) may con/R1r1 sensiliVA, h11t um:tassified and/or law 
enforcement s11n .. 1tivu (LES) mformatt0n intended to, & specific /fl(liv1dual '1'111rl purpose anu st1outd bit 
cnns,dere•/ Im ,,Ir,~,., ._ _ · 9 , .. : ::: DHS 1 UM2.1 /U3/05r 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 16 Jul 2020 17:00:46 +0000 
To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(p)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: FW: Warning Order - (b)f7)(E) Deployment to RlO 

Attachments: RE: Portland Deployment (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Thanks. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director Field Operations (East) 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Oeoartment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(?)(E) 

---\-'(1,.._,1),-,,Warning: This document is ONCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (0//FOUO) and PROPERTY 
OF Ti IE UPdlTED STATES 8 0VERNMENT. It contains information that may also be Law Enforcement 
Sensitive (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is 
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who 
do not have a valid need-to-know without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. State and local 
homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further 
approval from OHS. 

From~ (b)(6); (b)(7)tC) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:31 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Warning Order - (b)(7)(E) Deployment to RlO 

Hey Sir, 



FYSA, we were asked to provide an ... l'b-)C?_K_E> ______ ____.lattached is the warning o rder. 

Thanks 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.blackberry.com) 

Fromj (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Wednesda , Jul 15 2020, 17:39 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~---------------------------------~-~ 
Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Warning Order -f .... b_>C7_KE_> __________ ___, 

I happen to be online now. Here they are: 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

I111s message ,incl 1dmg an af/acI,m.-,n• I mn cont 11n sr::n ·,rive I 11, .. ,8sslfffHf flncflor lr-1 • 
erdorr;ermmt se11sI1/1 e (LES) 111fmmntIm1 lntenr.Jad (o a S(lecIf1c Ir11J1V1,Jun/ 111d pwpo.:;e Emc.l t/wu/J lie 



I cansirle1eri tu/ dil1<,1d1 as"..,,,/:, , I OtJG' DHS 11042. 1 (03105 

From: ~I -----= (b=)(=6)=; (=b)=(J=)(C=)~====~ 

Se nt: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:37 PM 
To: 1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: FPS IMC <fosimc(@fos.dhs.gov>;I 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Warning Order i (b)(7l(E) p eployment to RlO 

Looks like that didn't attach. 

and I (b)(5) 

Sent via mobile device. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Assistant Director 
for Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

tandby 

This nw~s;:ige (111c/udmg an}· uttac/in1ents) may conta/I1 se11s1t1vt:, but um /,<JssI/It::d end!o, law u11(orct::ment st::11sItII, 
(LES) mfom1ation intended for a specific inrJ1v1dua/ am1 puIpose anrl should be conside1ed fo, ,ff ..,f ' ''" · ,, ,,,, 
,.'::JO; OHS 11042. 1 (03/051 

From: I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

T
D

0

are· Wednesday Ju l 15 2020 5·34 PM 
_ (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov~ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Warning Order - (b)(7)(E) Deployment to RlO 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent via mobile device. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I 



Deputy Assistant Director 
for Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Securit 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

This message (111c/udmg any attachments) may contam sens1t1ve but Unclassified and/or law enforcemenc sens1t11•, 
(LES) mformation mtended for a spec1f1c ind1v1dual and purpose and should be considered , '.J, uHi..,i..,l ,a ' ~- .I'; 

_ -'0} OHS 11042. I (03/051 

Fromj (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Wednesday, Jul 15, 2020, 5:01 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) ep oyment to 

Please find attached I (b)(7)(E) 

the appropriate sections of the roster and return to me as soon as possible. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) I 
Deputy Assistant Director 
for Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

lh \/R\ /h\/7 \/C\ 

!Please complete 



This message (including any attachments) may contam sens/1/ve, but unctassIf1ed and/or law 
enforcement sensitive (LES) information mtended for a specific mdiv1dua/ and purpose and should be 
considered {s, offivi'el t:5 , ou,'y /FOUOj OHS 11042.1 (03105) 



From: 

Sent: 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
15 Jul 2020 13:13:06 +0000 

To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Portland Deployment! (b)(7)(E) I 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sorry, I may not have sent them out - I was on leave when they were done. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Budget Execution Branch Chief 
Financial Management Division 

. . 

(b)(6): (b)(l)(C) 

Fromj (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesdav Julv 15 2020 9:07 AM 
To 

Cc 
I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b){?)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(l)(C) 

I 
Subject: FW: Portland Deployment ~ (b)(7)(El I .__ ________ _, 

Good Morning !._ __ (b_)_(6_); _(b_)(7_)(_C_) _ _, 

~----------(_b)_rJ_)(E_) __________ ~~ Portland yet? 

Thanks! 



Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

I 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

This message (including any attachments) may contam sensitive. but unclassified and/or law 
enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose and should be 
considered ,<u, u;,1,.,ial u:se o,~I,, ,F0 !..'0; OHS 11042 1 (03/05/ 

From~._ _______ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(7_)_(C_) ______ ___. 

Sent: Wednesda , Jul 15, 2020 8:04 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ep oyment (b)(7)(E) 

Good morning .... l __ <b_)<6_l ,_<b_l<_7l_<c_J _ __. 

We had several team members deploy to Portland last week 
(b)(?)(E) 

'--- - - --' 
Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
DHS-MGMT-FPS 
Investigations Division 
Assessment Operations Branch 
800 North Capitol Street NW 



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 4 Ju l 2020 19:13:52 +0000 
To: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ 

Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: I (b)(7)(E) I Rl0 Update #5 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackben-y.com) 

From ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturdav. Jul 04. 2020 12: 10 PM 
To: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cd (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: I (b)(7)(E) IR10 Update #5 

(b)(7)(E) 

I 

I 

Thanks;~ 
(b)(7_.,__ _________________________ ~ 
l (C) 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturda , Jul 04 2020 2:44 PM 
To: 

Cc._ _____ -===='=bl=(6=l . .,.<b=l(7=l(=C=l = =-----r----,------' 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: I (b)(7)(E) 11uo Update #5 

I 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b}(6}; (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

Please send me your rosters as soon as you can. 

Thanks for the continued support. 

Note: ~I ___________ (b_l (_7l_(E_l __________ ~ 

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free 

(b)(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
400 15th Street SW 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) lnformation intended 
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered rm Official t1se only (FQUO1. S 11042.1 (03/05) 



From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturdav Julv 4 2020 11:06 AM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

cd (b)(6); (bJ{7)(c) 

Subject: RE: I (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

10 Update #5 

From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 12:01 PM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

To: j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #5 

Perfect. Thanks boss 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 10:57 AM 
To:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

r~iM j6\m1c\ I 
( (b)(7)(E) IR10 Update #5 

I 

I 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) from FPS to Portland let me know your thoughts. 

Sent w ith BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

Fromj (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 8:09 AM 

I 



(b){6); (b){7)(C) ~T_o_:=I ====={b=)(==6)=; (=b)==(7=)(==C)======l"-c_li~ne, Richard K <Richard.K.Cllne j 
I /bl/6): /bl/7)/Cl I Patterson, Leonard E ~--------~ 

<Leonard. E.Patt e rson (b){6); (b){7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ~------~------------------------~ 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #5 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 

(www.b lackberry.com) 

From:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 2:59 AM 
To~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

< Richard.K.Clinel 

Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) R10 Update #5 

Vr/j (b)(6), (b){7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b){7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

I (b)(6), (b){7)(C) 

Froml (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 05:53 

(b){7)(E) (b)(5) 

I Cline, Richard K 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b){6); (b){7)(C) 

(b)(5); (b)(7){E) 

I Patterson, 



To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~, Cline, Richard K <'""'"Ri=ch"""a=-r=d.'"'"'K-'-'.C=ll'"'"ne=-i.l __ (_b)_(6_)._(b_)CT_)(_C_) _ ...J ,........!================'---~ J (b)(6) (b)(?}(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

<Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc:~---.---------.------~(~b)~(6=); ~(b~)(7~)(~C~) -------------~ 

Subject: RE: (b)(7){E) RlO Update #5 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 2:51 AM 
To~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) RlO Update #5 

Thanks for the updatel (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Vr~._ __ (_bJ_(6_); _(bJ_(7_)(_C) __ ~ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 
(b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 23:30 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline 

(b)(7)(E) 

F line, Richard K 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 
L-----------,------------:-'.""-=-:~-----~---, 

<Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: L-----,-------,_ _____ ~ (b...:..:l(:....:6).:..:, (--'b).:;_(7.:..:.)(C--')~---------------1 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(EJ RlO Update #5 

Update #5 

\
~Po,-tland-~ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ \___j . (blrllEI ~ 



(b)(7)(E) 

Seattle - several groups active in city. No impact to federal facilities so far. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Cline, Richard K <~Ri=ch~a~r=d -~K~.C=I i~ne~j ____ (b __ )(_6),_(b __ )( __ 7) __ (c_) __ ____J 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 7:11 AM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(bl(6): {b)(7)(C) , Patterson, Leonard E 
.... <....,L-e-on_a_r....,.d .-=E--=. P-at-te- r-so---.----......,.......,_---....._ ___ (b'"")(,..6)-, (b--)(7"")--(C""') _____ _,__ __ --. 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) Rl0 Update #4 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Richard. k.clin~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 3:59 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Patterson, 
Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6)· (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #4 

+ .... I ____ (b_lC_6l_, (_bl_(7_Hc_i ___ ____. 

Protesters returned to Hatfield USCH and attacked it a 
a fire in front of the doors. (b)(7)(E) 

~ ---~;::==========--------~ Lo::::..:t:.::s..:::o:.:.f .::vi:..:::d~e.::::.o..:::,and commentary on 

\ 

Twitter. (b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Things seem to be settling down and I'm going to bed. Check in again later unless there's a 
critical incident. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 12:06 AM 
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard. E.Patterson 
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE (b)(7)(E) RlO Update #3 

Portland - ' 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

Fro~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 10:32 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard. E.Patterson 
line, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(.6), (b)(7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) 10 Update #2 

RlO Update 2 

I 



(b)(l)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Seattle - We had two subjects about to set up camp at "seed of justice" monument on USCH 
property 700 Stewart. Left peacefully when contacted by FPS. Seattle PD has made 3-4 arrests 
for minor crimes like vandalism. This event a 

Portland - protesters at Hatfield USCH throwing commercial grenade style fireworks at the now 
unprotected windows. Pie attached. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From~ (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 02, 2020, 8:59 PM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

<Leonard. E. Patterson 
Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject~ {b)(7)(E) I RlO Update #1 

(b)(6); (b){7)(C) Patterson, Leonard E 

, one at CHOP CHAZ former area, 

Portland - City had to remove the famous elk statue from front of USCH (not federal monument) 
after it was seriously damaged by the fire protesters started last night with the boards they took 
from the building. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(G) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent : 10 Jul 2020 21:33:15 +0000 
To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6) (bJ(7}(C) 

Subject: 

updated 
RE: Additional Portland Deployment - two questions for the cost estimate// 

All: 

Please see updated cost estimate. 

How:•vel r, the cost estimate does not include the following: 

. (b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

Once estimates are received for the above, FMD will add to the overall cost estimate. 

(b)(S); (b}(7)(EJ 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6): (b)(7}(C} 

Branch Chief, Formulation & Performance Branch 
Financial Management Division 
Resource Management Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
800 1\1. Capitol Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20002 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C] 



From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 8:05 AM 

To: J 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc~~-------------(b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)(_C_) ------------~ 
Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate 

(b)(7)(E) 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Fromj.__ _________ (_b_)(6_),_(b_)(_7)_(C_) _________ _. 

Jul 10 2020 7:50 AM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(l)(C) 

Subject: RE: A itiona Port an Dep oyment -- two questions or t e cost estimate 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Grant Thornton, LLP 
Financial Management Division {FMD) 
Federal Protective Service 
US Department of Homeland Security 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5) 

From: ~I ______ (b_)(B_);_(b_)(7_)(_c _) -----~ 

Sent: Thursda , Jul 9, 2020 6:55 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate 

Current status: 

(b)(7)(E) 



More to follow when we have it. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Froml (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursda Jul 09 2020 6:46 PM 
To 

Cc: 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(?)(E) 

(b )(6) (b )(?)(C) 

Subject: RE: Additional Portland Deployment -- two questions for the cost estimate 

Sir: 

For clarification,! \ 

\ 

(b)(?)(E) _ 

._____ _ _______..--------.;;...---------l 

(b)(S); (b)(?)(E) 



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
800 N. Capitol Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20002 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Froni._ _______ (_b)_(6_); _(b_)(7_)(_C) ______ __, 

Se nt: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:21 AM 

Cc: 
(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) To:I 

~------------------------------------~ Subject: Additional Portland Deployment 

FYSA, ~~----------(-b)_(7_)(E_) _________ ~I-Portland deployment. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
l/ s Department pf Homeland Secmitv 

(b)(6}, (b)(7)(C) 

FPS' 
Tlds n,ess&ge rmclurlmg 1,iny atlacl1me11ts) may conlnin Sf'll!lltl~ ,~ but 11111·/asstf,t:rJ mrflDr I ,w 
"nforcement sf'11s1tive (Lt.',) 111for ,iatlon Jntendi!d tnr a specific lndiv1Jt1al n11d purpose and should be 
consiilwed fg , of•~ ia,' " ,-~ .. !p /I ,.; >i OHS I 1042 1 (03/05J 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 20:20:36 +0000 

To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

l(b)(6): (b)(7)(Cl p=Ps IMC; (bJ(6); (b)(?J(c) 
Subject: ~-----u- p_p_o_r~---(b~)(-7)-(E-) --~ 

Attachments: (b)(?)(EJ - Portland + b)(7)(El p7-09-20.xls 

Good afternoon, 

Please see the updated attached R6 manning roster for this Op. If you have any questions please let me 
know. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Special Agent 

Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

601 E. 12th St., Suite I (b)(6), (b)(7)CC) 

Kansas City, MO 64106 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 15:47:53 +0000 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IPS/DHS;I I (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) I ,__ ______ __, 
'-------------;::::=======------, 

Subject: RE: Emergency Deployment ~I ___ (b_)_(7_)(E_) __ ~~ Portland -- Cost Estimate 
& Assumptions 

Thanks I,~?,~~~'! (b)(7)(E) No other 
changes. Really appreciate your help. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

1f11s message (mcludmg am• al/achmHn/s} may con/am sttnsil1ve. Im/ 1111.;1ass1fiecJ andlor law 
r-r1forcement sens11ive iLES) /11/ut1r1i:;1/1Un Intended fo, a sµec.:/fw 1t,rJ1v1cJ11~/ 111</ /llltpuso 8fl[/ ,1,,111/tl lll 
i-o11s1dered fm uf,,~,a, ..,., __ ,, 'y 1.Cdb'O) OHS 11042.1 (03105! 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monda , Jul 6, 2020 10:55 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) FPS/OHS l~------(b-)(-6)- (-b)-(7)-(C-)-----~ 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b}(6); (b}(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Emergency Deployment (b)(7)(E) Portland -- Cost Estimate & ~-------~ 
Assumptions 
Importance: High 

All: 

Below are the cost estimate and assumptions for th is operation. 

(b)(5) (b}(7)(E) 



(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

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
Washine:ton DC 20002 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:._l _________ (_bl_(6_l _(b_)(7_l_(C_l ________ __. 

Se nt: Sunday, July 5, 2020 12:03 AM 

To:I 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Emergency Deploymen 

Thanks (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Director 

~ ....z:z~,c:-::e-=o:T"l'r.:e-=-so=-:u:-:--:r==c-='e Management 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Federal Protective Service I Department of Homeland Security 
800 North Capitol Street N.W. l Washington, D.C. 20020 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Portland 



From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturda Jul 04 2020 6:02 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

FPS/DHS 
Subject: .l,.-...,....---..:,.;_:_:,..~.:..;._:.,..-----::(b:--:-)-:::(7:-':")(E:-:)-------, Portia nd 

Thanks .... I ______ (b_)(6_);_(b_J(_7)_(c_);_(b_JC7_)(_E_J ____ ___, 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Tl11s mes.::.ape (Including a11 a11acl1meots) m iv contv/11 st:ns11ive. /11111111cwss111e<1 filldlor lrivv 
enforcemr:111 senslllve (LI:. ':i) information Intended for a specific lmtividual end purpose am/ shc,u/rl tie 
r.011s1dored 101 •A111.,,a/ ..,.,, ,;,1 ;,> 1F0 U(.' 1 OHS 11042. I (03/05, 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturda Jul 4 2020 5:57 PM 
To 

Cc: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C} 

(b}(6); (b}(7){C) 

Subject: RE: Emergency Deploymen1~ ___ (b_)(_7)_(E_) __ ~r Portland 

Good evening j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Once you have the operation name establishes please let me know. 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 



From:! (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Saturday, Jul 04, 2020, 5:24 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

FPS/DHS 
'----------,------,----_._----, 

Subject: Emergency Deployment (b)(7)(E) - Portland .__ _______ _, 

Good evenin~._ __ (b_)(6_J;_(b_l_(7_)(C_) _ __, 

I wanted to give you a heads up that we are currently engaged in an emergency deployment to Portland 
of personnel froml (b)(7)(E) ~o reinforce the FPS officers already on the ground. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(?)(E) 

Let me know if you need additional information. 

Happy Fourth! 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Assistant Director for 
Law Enfbrcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Securitv 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

This mttssage (mc/11dmq anv attachments/ may r;onmm s,•nsit,ve. bat unclass1f1ed andk,r /av 
unforo::imenl :,c>ns1tiv& (LI j) ,,If ;m,dlion Intended /or u specific 1nd1vn1uri/ and nwpo.•e rJII[/ chemic' lm 
C.Orl"idere(/ v i 01 JI . o,- !,, ,";ou· \1 DNS 11042, 1 (0~105 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 14 Jul 2020 19:38:38 +0000 
To: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Portland 1811 Deployment 

Sir, 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b}(6); (b}(7)(C}; (b}(7)(E} 

Regards, 

(b)(6); (b}(7)(C) 

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE OMt,• (l'OUO). It contains information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, 
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to 
be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an 
authorized OHS official. 



From: Cline, Richard K 

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 12:08:54 +0000 

~;; I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
(b){?)(E) .....--'-Su'-b""'j-'-ec-'--t'--: ______ R_,,· E: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge I 

~I ___ (b_)C7_J_fE_J __ __.~Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 ~------~ 

Thanks l.__ __ (b-)(-6);_(b_l(_1)_(c_) __ __. 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From: j (b)(6), (b)(7J(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:51 AM 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline4.-----------(b-)(-6J-; (-b)-(7-)(-C)-----------. 

~ ~~ITT~ I 
Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharg9 
(b)(?)(EJ ~Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 ,...._ ________ __. 

(b)(?)(EJ 

Mr. Cline-

The below information may provide you some additional information. 

(b)(7)(E) 



(b)(6), (b)l7)(C) 

Chief, Weapons and Tactics Branch 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(7)(E) 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual ahd purpose, and should be considered for official 
ttse er,l·t . (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

-Original Message-----

From: Cline, Richard K <"""R'""'ic"""h~ar""'d""'.k-'-'."""C'""lin"""'e, j ____ <b.:...:.)(6...:.);.:...:.(b...:.)(:....7):...:..CC...:.) __ __J 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:38 AM 
To:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

~ lh \/6) lh)IZ){C\ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I I 
Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge! (b)(?J(El 

(b)(7)(E) ~Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 ..... ________ ___, 

Got it, thank you. 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Richard.k.clin (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message-----
From: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:37 A,v1---------------~ 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

C (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: * **CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge j (b)(?)(El 

(b)(7)(E} fSpot Report-Region 10-20D023451 ~---------~ 



(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I Division Director 

Training and Professional Development 
Specialized and Advanced Training Division 

(b)(6), 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) a: 6315 Bren Mar Drive (b)(?)(C) Alexandria, VA 

w: www.dhs.gov ~I ___________ (b_)(6_l_(_bl_(7_)(C_l __________ ~ 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose and should be considered for offltial use 
only. (FOUO) OHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:34 AM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(?)(E) Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge! 
rh,mw, ' 0 pot Report-Region 10-200023451 .__ ________ ___, 

Thank you sir. ~I __________ (_b)_(7_)(_El _________ ~ 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Richard.k.clin~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message-----
From:I (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:32 AM 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline,...I -----(b-)(6_)- (b- )(-7)-(C_) ____ __, 

I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



Cc: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
(b)(7)(El Subject: RE: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge I 

(b)(7)(EJ !Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 .__ ________ _, 

Sir 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Division Director 

Training and Professional Development 
Specialized and Advanced Training Division 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) a: 6315 Bren Mar Drive 
w: www.dhs.gov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

lexandria, VA 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose and should be consideredWi official~ 
only. (FOUO) OHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

---Original Message-----
From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 7:11 AM 
To: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) Subject: FW: **'*CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge I 
(b)(7)(E) ~Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 .__ _______ ___, 

Good morning folks, received an inquiry from the front office 
(b)(7)(E) 

Thanks, 



(b)(6) 
(b)(7J(C), 
l h \nV~ \ 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Richard.k.cline ..... 1 ___ (b_)_(6_): _(b_)(7_)(_C_) __ __, 

-----Original Message-----
Froml._ __________ (b_)(6_)_. (b_)_(7_)(C_) _________ ~ 

Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 5:14 AM 
Subject: ***CORRECTION***Demonstration-Unlawful (Weapons Discharge._! _____ (b_)(_7)_(E_J ____ __. 

(b)(?)(E) ~Spot Report-Region 10-20D023451 

Spot Report 20D023451 
Denver Megacenter 
Event ID 20023451 
Operator! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
***CORRECTION*** 07/02/2020@ 02:10 Pacifid (b)(?HE) 

I (b)(7)(E) 

***UPDATE*** 07/02/2020@ 01:58 Pacific 
A (bJ(7)(E) (b)(7J(F) FPS cleared the scene. The protestors are no Ion er In the area. It was also 

(b)(?J(E) 

***UPDATE** * 07/02/2020@ 00:28 Pacific 
At I (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(Fl I I nspecto~.-=-------(b-)(6-);_(b_J(?-)(_C_); -(bl_(7_)(-EJ_(b_J(7_J_(F-) -------,~he 

protestors have moved across the street and are no longer throwing objects at the building. 

ATE*** 07/02/2020@ 00:02 Pacific 
Demonstration- fuL eapons Discharge (Pepper Ball System) by Inspector) At! (b)(7)(E): (b)(?)(F) 

Inspector 
.__ _ _____ __, An unknown dark liquid substance inside of water balloons were thrown at FPS . 
Protestors removed all plywood on the southwest side of the building and are now throwing wood and 
other objects at the windows, There are no reported injuries. 

***UPDATE** * 07/01/2020@ 23:40 Pacific 
A~ (b)(?J(E); (b)(7)(F) f PS and Portland PD responded to the 3rd Avenue side of the building. When arriving 

the protestors pulling off the plywood fled. The protestors are using the wood they removed to add to 
their bonfire. The protestors are now shooting off mortars, pointing lasers and are throwing bottles, 
fireworks, water balloons, and other miscellaneous objects at FPS units . 

***UPDATE*** 07/01/2020@ 23:10 Pacific 



Demonstration-Unlawful (Damage Gov Property) At (b}{7J(E) (b)(7}fF) the onsite PSO advised that some of 
the protesters were spray painting on the new plywood covering the windows of the building. There are 
now approximately 250 protesters in the area. They have blocked off Main and 3rd Avenue and are 
lighting aerial fireworks. At !(b)(7)(E), (b)(?)(F) I PSO advised that the protesters have pulled the plywood off 
the windows on the 3rd Street side of the bl:lilding. FPS is still on scene monitoring. 

1. Crime/Incident: 
Demonstration-Unlawful (Civil Disobedience Fire) 2. Summary: 
At 21:18 (Pacific), Inspector (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) located at the Mark 0 . Hatfield United States Courthouse, 
1000 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR advised of a demonstration of approximately (200) protesters 
standing in front of the building. The protesters have barricaded the street at Salmon and 3rd Avenue 
and have also started a bonfire in front of the building. There are no media outlets present. FPS is on 
site monitoring. I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) !advised. 

3. Date/Time of Incident: 
07/01/2020@ 21:18 Pacific 
4. Building Number: 

I (b)(7)(E) I 
5. Building Name: 
Mark 0 . Hatfield United States Courthouse 6. Address: 
1000 Southwest 3rd Avenue 
7. City/State : 
Portland, OR 
8. Point of Contact: 
Inspector! (b)[6), (b)(?)(CJ 

9. Case Control Number: 
Not Yet Assigned 
10. Incident Actfvlty Code: 

(b)(7)(E) I 
11. Agent/Officer Assigned: 
Not Yet Assigned 
12. Prepared By: 
I (b)\6) (b)(7)(C) 

13. Megacenter Notification: 
07/01/2020 @ 22:18 Mountain 
14. Authorized By: 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

15. I ransm1tted: 
07/01/2020 @ ,-1 -(b-)(7- } (_E)_, (-b)-(7-)(F-) --, 

16. Spot Report#: 
20D023451 

Denver MegaCenter 
Triple Canopy 
Law Enforcement Operations Bureau 
Watch, Warning, & Intelligence Division 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 



1-(877) 437-7411 
Denver.Megacenter@fos.dhs.gov 

F'~OF'EfffY Of' THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {FOUO) Protect it from 
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations. 
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered to, offieiat­
t1se BRl'f OHS 11042.1 (03/05) 



From: 
(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 12:21:13 +0000 
To: Cline, Richard K! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: FPS (b)(7)( Support - Rl0 
E) 

Thanks. Already had several conversations with~l ___ (b_)(_6J_; (_bl_(7_l(_c) __ ~ 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Securit 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Tf11.s m ss;:1ge (tnc/udmq any a11ac;11m.Jllls) may contr11r1 St.,nsirivc. /Jul 11nc/a.5:;1f1ed m,dlur /81\ 

Rnfrm;F.m•ml c;en:::rllve U:::S) mtnrmat,on /nlendRrl {or "'.-;t>Ar.lfic i'lrlllflrfW1/ "lnrl p11 fJOSP. ;ano' -no 1.'d r.;; 
cons,durotl /u, u f11~-~ • .," on'¥ ,FOUO) Of-IS 1 HJ42 t ((fJ/05 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline~~---(_b_)(6_)._(b_J(_7J_(C_) ___ ~ 
Sent: Thursda , Jul 9, 2020 8:20 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

.~--=-=--=,....,..,..---r-::------:-c-:----------------------~ 
Subject: RE: FPS (b)(7)(E Support - RlO 

) 

Totally. Maybe wor with (bl(6J. (b)(7J(CJ on this? 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Richard.k.clin (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 08:18 
To~ (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: RE: FPS (b)(7)( Support - RlO 
E) 

I Cline, Richard K <Richard .K.Cline (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 



I support it. 

VrJ (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ~-~~~~----' 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

(b)(6). (b)(?)(C) 

From:! \b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 08:16 ~-------------------~ 
To: Cline, Richard K <=R~ic~ha=r~d=.K~.C~l=in~e1..l ________ ....:.(b....:.)(.:....6:..:..); .:....(b....:.)(7....:.).:....(C.:..) ________ ...J 

Subject: FW: FPSl(b)))(EISupport - RlO 

Just want to be sure you concur with the deployment J .... __ (_bl_(7_l(_E_l _ __,jto Portland. 

Thanks. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

ss1s am irec or or 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

Tt11s message ,includmy any artacnmenls) may con/am '>EJns,t1va lJul w1 ·1aBs111el1 mwlvr law 
enfo1comr nl sensitive /LEC,) 1nfo11r1atio11 mr(mdod for -a sp1Jcific lnd,v1duc1/ a/1CI purpose and hould va 
cnnsidRrA1/ frn oiflc1c-u use "1uy <FvuOJ OHS I 1042 1 (03105) 

Fromj (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Wednesda , Jul 8, 2020 6:58 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 



(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Thanks for your continued support. 

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

epartment o ome an ecunty 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 

400 15th Street SW 
Auburn, WA 98001 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a 
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered fo, off.cial use aAI). (FOLIO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 1:16 PM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Question 

(b)(5) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Supervisory Special Agent 
Chief, Investigations Branch, Region 10 
Federal Protective Service 

S D f Hom I nd rit 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a 
specific individual and purpose, and should be considered fu, official □sc 01119. (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From: ._I ______ (b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(_C_) _____ _. 

Date: Wednesday, Jul 08, 2020, 1:03 PM 
To: r {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Question 

How many FPSB o you want me to ask for? 
(b)(7)(E) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 12 Jul 2020 16:54:12 +0000 
To: Cline, Richard K~.----(b-)(-6);- (b-)(-7)-(C-) -----.!Patterson, Leonard E 

Subject: RE: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munit ion 

Oregon Public Broadcasting interviewed his mother this morning. 

1 {b)(6J; (bl(7J{C) I mother, said he suffered facial and skull 
fractures. He came out of surgery early Sunday morning a-=n=d- w~ a=s ___ ~ 
res anding to doctors. He was moving his arms and legs,I (bl(6l (bl(7J(CJ 

,!~,~~~1 said. 
"He was awake enough to give the OK to talk to me," she said. "He's had 
some facial reconstruction surgery. They're just watching him 
right now." 

https://www.opb.org/news/article/federal-officers-portland-protester-shot-less-lethal­
munitions/ 

Sent with BlackBelTy Work 
(www.blackbe1Ty.com) 

From: Cline, Richard K <Ricbard.K.Clin~ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunda , Jul 12, 2020 9:48 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

'-----------.------'-(b-'-J{'--6)'""'; (--'-bl(-'-7)'-'-(C-'-) ........----------__,.Patterson, Leonard 
E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Suspect lnjw-ed With Less Lethal Munition 

Thanks (~fJf<c> do we know the extend of the individuals injury? 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Richard. k.clin (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

Date: Sunday, Jul 12, 2020, 05:20 



To: ~-~-----.==(=b)=(
6
=) =(b=)(=J)=(C=) =======...:::C""'li:.:..:n.:::ie c..oR~i""'cb,,,,a:.,_rd= K,.____, 

<Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) , Patterson, Leonard E 
<Leooard.E.Patterson (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition 

This Twitter post has very clear video of the wea 

https://twitter.com/MrAndyNgo/status/ l 282229123071594496?s=20 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From 
Sen · \:;-----.-.----.----::-c;;--::=-;::-;! 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Cline Richard K 
<Richard.K.Cline (b)(6J, (b)t7)(C) Patterson, ~-------------------------'----~ Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson 
Cc (b)(6); (b)(l)(C) 

Subject: FW: Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition 
Importance: High 

FYI 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:~I _______ (b_)(6_)_(b_)(7_ )(C_) ______ ~ 
Dat e: Sunda Jul 12 2020 1:26 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject : Suspect Injured With Less Lethal Munition 

FYSA 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

We've had multiple incidents of subjects encroaching onto the Hatfield USCH property and 
when federal LEO ! (b)(7)fE) lthey have been attacked by hard projectiles, 
rocks and glass bottles. There have also been some fireworks and laser use. 

(b)(7)(A); (b)(7){E) 

(b)(7)(A) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) I 
14 Jul 2020 20:10:45 +0000 
Patterson, Leonard E -------~ Cline, Richard K (b)(6): (ti)(?)(C) 

Replace (b)(?)(E) 

RlO is re uestin additiona (b)(7}(El u 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(S) 

We are prepared and need your authorization to deploy the following people to support RlO's efforts 
for the weekend. (b)(S) 

(b)(6), (b)(?}(C) 

Please advise soonest. 

Thanks 

Vr ~ {b)(6); {b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?){C) I 
Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 



Office: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Cell: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 



From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: 17 Jul 2020 15:30:41 +0000 
To: Cline, Richard K; (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b){7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Deputized 

Great. Thanks Kris for closing the loop. 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinel (b)(6), (b)U)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:29 AM 
To: Tomne , Christo her <christopher.tomnevl (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Deputized 

I'm with I /~e~~J\ bnd we just called\ 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
Cell I (b)(6), {bl(7)(C) I 
Richard. k. cli nej (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomnevl (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 08:17 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

Subject: Deputized 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Can you find out and le (b)(6); know? Thanks 
b)(7)(C) . • 



Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
DHS Continuity Coordinator 



From: 

Sent : 

To: 

Cc: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 

Sir, 

Portland Update: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)tC) 

17 Jul 2020 19:37:50 +0000 
Alles, Randolph 
Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard K._] ______ (b_)(_6)_, (_b}_(J_)(C_ l _____ ___. 

Portland/Other Update 

Today we sent a request and was approved by Admiral Tomney for additional CBP support: 
As you may know, this was already planned I (b)(7)(E) I 

(b)(5): (b)(7)(E) 

Break - Chicago Update: 

There is a 1._ ___ (b_)(7_)(_E_) _ __,!support request for Chicago. (Email Attached). 

(b)(ll(E) 

Components were to provide a number of f b)(J)(Er O support this effort ~1S00hrs. FPS provided a good 
number-I (b)(7)tE) I > 



Of course, this is all planning and no decisions as of today. 

Hopefully this helps. 

VrA (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

I Ml6); (b)U)(C) I 



From: 
(b)(6); {b){7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Jul 2020 07:16:56 +0000 
To: 

! {b){6); (b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6); (b){7)(C) I Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard Kl .... ___ <b_l<_BJ_. <_bl_<7_l(_c, ___ ~ 

Cc: FPS IMC (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Port an ct1v1ty 

More to follow. 

Sent with BlackBen-y Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: I (b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monda Jul 06 2020 12: 15 AM 
To: (b)(6) {b)(7)(C) atterson, Leonard E 
<Lconard .E.Pattcrson (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

~----------~ line, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(l)(C) Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@ fps .dhs.gov> , .__ _______________ ~ 
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity 

(b)(6); 
Thank (b)(7)( thanks for the feeds. 

C) 

Vrlj._ __ (_b)_(B_J; _(b_)(7_){_c) _ ____. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6); (b)(7){C) 

Froml._ ______ (b_)(6_)_. (_b)_(7_)(C_l _____ ~ 
Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 00:58 
To: Patterson, Le . .,.........,,.........._..:....., ......... ......., ................ ......_."""""'.......,_:..,.,.;;.,"-"""-'""--'-'.=.i..-.....,.........,,........,...,,..... .............. ______ ~ 
< Richard.K.Clin 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov> .__ _______________ _, 

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b){S); (b)(7)(E) 

FPS Region 10 - Stay Safe, Stay Strong, Stay Professional, and Stay Covid-19 Free 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
400 15th Street SW 
Auburn WA 98001 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered ror offoal use 0111, . WglJO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From:I (b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 9:50 PM 
To: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso~ 
<Richard.K.Clind 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) P ine, Richard K 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>~ ______ (b_)(6_)_; (b_)_(7_)(C_) ______ ~ 

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Activity 

FPS/OHS units are deployed to the front of the Hatfield CH. Construction crews preparing the 
windows have been having fireworks launched at them. 

Live link is up and running of Portland. 

https:ljwww.youtube.com/watch?v=WESaP9L1uBU&feature=youtu.be 

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

I (bX6) ~)(?)(CJ I 

f ·ps, 



This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. and should be considered ,o, o,nclal ose 01119. (l"OUO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 9:26 PM 
To: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Cline, Richard K 
<Richard.K.Cline (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: FPS IMC <fpsimc@fps.dhs.gov>;~ ______ (b_)(_6)_; (_b)_(7_)(_C_) -----~ 

Subject: Portland Protest Activity 

Groups are starting together in the parks near the Hatfield CH and EG federal building. 

Group is dressed in all black clothing and issuing out batons and umbrellas. 

More to follow - No live feeds of Portland yet but they should begin to pop up soon on the 
below link. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WESaP9L1uBU&feature=youtu.be 

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
for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered frn official use eRI~ . {FOblO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
4 Jul 2020 18:02:58 +0000 
Patterson, Leonard E 
Cline, Richard K 
FW: Additional Assets 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E), (b)(5) 

Thanks ... Happy 4th. 

Vr~,_ __ (_b)_(6)_ (_b)_(7_J(C_J __ _, 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Deoartment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

From: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomneyl 
Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 1:19 PM ..__ ___________ _, 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clinej 
Subject: RE: Additional Assets ~-------------------~ 

(b)(6); (b){?)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(5), (b)(?)(E) 



From: r (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Saturday, July 4, 2020 12:59 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopher <=ch"""r"""'is'"""to"-"'--'.,......_.....,...._....__ __ (b_l (6....;.)_: (....;.b)_f7_l(C_}_---''-----------, 

Cc: Cline, Richard K <:....:.R.:..:ic.:..:.h=arc.:d:..:..:.K=·=C:..:..:li ..:.= _________ (b_)(6_)·_, (b_)_(7_)(C_) _______ __. 

Subject: Additional Assets 

Sir, 

Hope all is well. 

I will be speaking with my team out in Portland to discuss a few points, such as what is next? 1300hrs 
local. 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (t:J)(5) , (b)(7)(E) 

Available to discuss at your convenience. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



FOR ™MEDIA TE RELEASE 

July 3, 2020 

f EOERAL PII01EC11VE SERVICE 

Federa] Protective Service 
I (b}(6), (b)(7 l(CJ !Director of 

Communication 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ 

WASHINGTON D.C, -- Last night witnessed a significant level of escalation in violence against 
federal property and law enforcement officers in Portland, Oregon. Officers of the Department 
of Homeland Security's Federal Protective Service and U.S. Customs and Border Protection, as 
well as officers from the U.S. Marshals Service were assaulted with bottles. rocks, large 
commercial-grade fireworks and improvised explosives. Additionally, multiple attempts were 
made to blind officers using laser lights. Incendiary devices were also used and tbrnwn into the 
Hatfield U.S. Federal Courthouse in an attempt to ignite the building with persons inside. 

These actions are illegal and will not be tolerated. Perpetrators of violence and assaults on law 
enforcement officers and federal property will face a1Test and prosecution to the fuJlest extent of 
the law. 

These acts are not the reflection of peaceful or causal demonstration as protected under the 1st 

Amendment to the U.S. Constitution. This is simply violence without cause other than to disrupt 
the lives and create chaos within the city. 

The Federal Protective Service and partner law enforcement agencies will continue to protect 
these federal facilities and will arrest and detain individuals caught in the act of violence against 
federal officers, personne l or prope.ity. 

(b)(7)(A} 

### 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 15:38:26 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Portland 
Attachments: I (b)(7)(E) !Portland Warning Order HQ (b){?)(E) 7-09-20a.pdf, ~~ __ (_b)_(7_)(E_) __ ~ 

(b)(7)(E) 1- Portland (b)(7)(E) 07-09-20.xls 

Please find attached the modified Warning Order for the subject operation that we discussed, requiring 
I (b)(7)(E) I Please complete the appropriate sections of the roster and return to me 

as soon as possible. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you for your continued dedication to the mission. Call me if you have any questions. 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

f 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

T/'r1;, mec;s-aqe (tnc,udmg any r111cn."17rrrf::1ilS"J may cc,r,lmn .rerrs,trvf-: /11111•nctass1fte<1 and/or /a,. 
1•11(orceme11f sc11~11ive (LES) mlu1111cmu11 tr,lencled for a ,,pvcrh<.: 111d1v1CJuu/ amJ purpuse al){/ -;hr._u/rJ Ill 
co11s1deretf /( I l ,',"i vl<Jr ..,5, ,)1,lJ ,I ,'.lLJ ..,, DHS 11042, I (f)3/U5! 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:30 AM 

To! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Su Ject: RE: Portland 

(b)(?)(E) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:22 AM 
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Portland 

Can she arrive in time for Friday night? ~I ______ (_bl_(7_l(_El ______ ~ 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

This mnssc1ge (mc/udmg any attachment.s) may contam se11sli1va. but u11c/ass1fied and/or law 
enforcfJment sens,t1ve (LES) inlmmation in/ended for a specific md,v1r/11af and purpose and should bP. 
co11s1uerml t~, .Jl ,lvlcJ: .is.:; c,1,/y (FC., ~ · DH$ / 1()42 1 (03105) 

From: I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:21 AM 
To: j (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Portland 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

pec1a gent in arge, nvestigations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 11:20 
Toi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

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

Tt11s messaga (mc/udmg vny attvcf11111mlsi may contmn S(Jnsitiva. /;ut 1111class1fied and/or l&w 
enforcemRnl sens1/111e {LES) informat,o,--, Intended for a sper.rfrc inrlivrdtml and purpose and should be 
co11s1demt1 :w u't1v,al u~" rn ,);r 1FGJC) OHS 11042.1 (03/05 

Fro~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:18 AM 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Portland 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent in Charge, Investigations Division 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



From: 
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 13:41:03 +0000 
To: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) PS 

IMC;===================(=b)~(6=); (=b)~(7:)(:c): =====================~-------' 
Subject: Warn in Order - (b)( u ort (b)(?)(E) 

Attachments: ~------'..._. ___ (b_)(_7)_(E_) __ ~ Portland (b)(?)(E) 07-08-20.xls, .... I _ Cb_)(7_l_(E_) ___,!Portland 

Warning Order (b)(?)(E) 07-08-20.pdf 

Please find attached the Warning Order for the subject operation that we discussed. Please complete 
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

ss1stan irector or 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Deoartment of Homeland Securitv 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

nr, . ., me.:.-.~gF. (mc,udm9 arrv .=tllacnrrrr::;;ISJ may r:or,lam .,errs11rvi=: tn,1 ,,r,etassmen anrimr la .. 
r•11foru11r1e11I sc11:,1//vu (LES) 11,lu1111cllIu11 lnle11tlud ro, a ..,puc1flc 111d1v1cJ11 1/ an<I purµoStJ anrJ -;tic u,'d l c 
cons,der&c1 f ,II l11 ''" u s w l u:, (I -:,,t;'0 1 01-/::-.; / I 042. I (()3/05> 



From: Suitland Megacenter 
Sent: 8 Jul 2020 02:06:50 +0000 
Subject: I (b)(7)(E) jPortland-LEP Demobilization Status-Spot Report-
Region 11-20S034031 

Spot Report 20S034031 
Suitland MegaCenter 
Event ID 20034031 
Operato~ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

1. Crime/Incident: 

DEMOBILZATION -~I ____ (_b)_U_)(_E> ___ ~I-PORTLAND 

2. Summary: 

3. Date/Time of Incident: 
7/7/2020@ 17:00- 22:00 Eastern 
4. Building Number: 
I (b )(7)(E) I 
5. Building Name: 
OREGON ( REGION 10 ) 
6. Address: 
ALTERNATE LOCATION CODE 
7. City/State: 
PORTLAND, OREGON 
ALTERNATE LOCATION CODE, OR 
8. Point of Contact: 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I Assistant Director for LE Operations 9. Case Control Number: 
10. Incident Activity Code: 
11. Agent/Officer Assigned: 
I (b)(6) (b)(?J(C) I Assistant Director for LE Operations 
12. Prepared By: 
I (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

13. Megacenter Notification: 
7/7/2020 @ 17:00- 22:00 Eastern 



14. Authorized By: 
SOP 
15. Transmitted: 
7/7/2020@ 22:00 Eastern 
16. Spot Report#: 
205034031 

Suitland MegaCenter 
1-877-4FPS-4111 
Supervisor Direct r-j - (-b)-(6-) ,-(b-)t-7)-(C- )--, 

Suitland.Megacenter@fps.dhs.gov 

l"~Ol"cRTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) Protect it from 
unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations. 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered Fo1 Offici81 
U3e 01"11·; (FOUOj DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Ju l 2020 14:11:09 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ** UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawf ul (Arrest/Weapons 

Discharge~ 
20D023823 

(b)(7)(E) VCivil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From:I (b){6): (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monda , Jul 06 2020. 6:26 AM 
To (b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(A) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (AITest/Weapons Discharge/ j (b)(7)(E) I (b)(7)(E) !Civil Disobedience)-Spot Rep01t-Region 10-20D02382!-:3----------' 

FYI. 

Yr~ (b)(6J: (b)(7J(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

F rom: Tomney, Christopher <christopher.tomne~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monday, Jul 06, 2020, 09: 12 
To: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (bJ(6), (b){7)(C) Alles, Randol h 
< Randol h./\lles (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard. E.Pattersoo (b){6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Clin (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) 



Subject; RE" **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Anest/Weapons Dischargej (b)(7)(E) I (b)l7)(E) lcivil Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823 

I 

Kris - Just got back from AS I daily brief. 

He's requesting a roll up total (two numbers): 

# total arrested in Portland: 

# total charged in Portland: j 

As you as possible please. Thanks. 

-~---Original Message- ---

(b)(7)(A) 

From: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 8:01 AM~-----------~ 
To: Alles, Randolph <randolph.alle (b)C6); (b)(7)(C) 

I 

I (b )(6). (b )(7)(C) IT orru~1e_y_,....,.,,.1r~1s..,..to-p--r-e-r -<:--cr-rr--.1....,s ,-o-p.-1e_r....,_ t_o_m_n_e.....,.....-..,..(b""')(""6)_(,...,b )""'(7"")(-::cC:-) - --, 

Cc: Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterso (b)(6}. (b)(7)(C) 
I (b}C6}, (b}(7)(C) K::linc, Richard K <Richard.K.Clind...,,=,,.........,.~(b~)(6~l~. (b.,,..J ~(7~l(C~);::::=~---~ 
Subject: FW: **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (Arrest/Weapons Discharge! {b){7)(E) 
I (b)(7)(E) lby lnspector/CivH Disobedience)-Spot Report-Region 10-20D023823 

Final summary on Po1tland activities last night. 

(b)(7l(E) 

At approximately 2137 how·s - protesters began throwing fireworks at a vehicle (dump truck) 
that belonged to the contractor working in front of the coruthouse completing the boarding of 
windows broken by last night's violent protests. 

(b)(7)(E) 

in hand. Subject did not use the laser on any personnel. 

A (b)(~ti)~~f~~(E) be contractor completed the work at the front of the building and was escorted 
out of the area by OHS Officers and Agents. DHS Officers and Agents moved back into the 
courthouse with no fu1ther incident. 

Atl (?J 7J~l,, f Oue subject was deploying a harmful purple laser directly at the eyes and face of 
DHS Officers and Agents assigned to an observation post. Protester has been identified as a 
female subject wearing a black top and wbjte helmet with reddish hair. 

(b)(7)(A) 



(b)(7)(A); (b)(?)(E) 

At 021.5 hours - rotesters have dis ersed and all DHS ersonnel have cl.eared the scene. 

(b)(7){E} 

~-----~-----------· o injuries sustained by OHS or DOJ 
personnel. 

(b)(7)(A) 

Attached are vruious social media postings related to last night's events. 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
De artment of Homeland Security 

(b)(6): {b)(7)lC) 

Richard .k.clinel._ __ (_b)_(6_). _(b_)(7_)(_C_) _ ____, 

-----Orig inal Message-----
From: Denver MegaCenter <Deover.MegaCeoter@fps.dbs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:29 AM 
Subject; **UPDATE**-Demonstration-Unlawful (A1Test/Weapoos Discharge/I (b)(7)(El 

(b)(7)(E) ~Civil Disobedience )-Spot Report-Region I 0-20D023823 

Spot Report 20D023823 
Denver Megaceoter 
Event ID 20023823 
0 erator (b)(6). (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 



**UPDATE** 07/06/2020 @ 03:20 (Pacific) 
Arrest 

L---------------~ '-------'---'-'--'--'-'-'---'-'--'-------'ladviscd that FPS units 
are clearing. PSO advised that there are approximately 10 protestors on the steps of the Hatfield 
Courthouse. 

**UPDATE** 07/06/2020 @ 00:35 (Pacific) 
Weapons Discharge/I (b)(?)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(A) (b)(?)(C) 

I. Crime/Incident: 
Demonstration-Unlawful (Civil Disobedience) 2. Summary: 
At 21 :33 (Pacific )I (b)(6)'(b)(7)(C) I located at tbe. Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt Federal 
Building, 1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR, reported that protestors are throw,.c...m=· =· - ----, 

fireworks under a construction dump truck that has a load of wood, creating a hazard. 
(b)(6), (b)(?)(C), (b)(?)(E) 

,,__ ___ _ _ _ -J Crnwds are estimated to be at 150-200 protestors. There are Antifa 
members that have objects that may be thrown and there are subjects that have lasers. pointing 
them at Inspectors. I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ~dvised that 3rd and Main is completely blocked off 
with protestors. Media is on site. 
3. Date/Time oflncident: 
07/05/2020 @ 2 I :33 Pacific 
4. Buildin Number: 

(b)(?)(E) 

5. Building Name: 
Edith Green-Wenell Wyatt FE 
6. Address: 
1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue 
7. City/State: 
Portland, OR 
8. Point of Contact: 
Tnspectorl (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

9. Case Control Number: 
Not Yet Available 
I 0. Incident Activity Code: 

(b)(?)(E) I 
11. Agent/Officer Assigned: 
fnspectorl (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

12. Prepared By: 
I (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(?)(A) 



13. Megacent__.....,_,,,,,.........,.......,"""""~~ 
07/05/2020 @ 
14. Authorize -1-=.--------' 

SOP 
15. Transmitted: 
07/05/2020 @ 23:11 Mountain 
16. Spot Report#: 
20D023823 

Denver MegaCenter 
Triple Canopy 
Law Enforcement Operations Bureau 
Watch, Warning & lntelligence Division 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
l-877-4FPS-41 L 
Disect: I (b)(6J, (b)(7)(Cl l 
Denver.Megacenter@fps.dhs.gov 

This message, including any and all attachments, may include confidential and or law 
enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and 
s hould be considered tor off1cial use only. (fi'OUOJ 



From: Suitland Megacenter 
Sent: S Jul 2020 13:01:03 +0000 
Subject: 
Region 11-20S033460 
Attachments: 

(b)(7)(El 

Portland DEPLOYMENT 07-04-20 2200-0900.xls I

Portland-LEP Deployment Status-Spot Report-

.__ _______ __, 

Spot Repo11 20S033460 
Suitland MegaCenter 
Event lD 20033460 
0 erator (b)(6): (b){7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I. Crime/Incident:.~----------~ 
DEPLOYMENT-I (b)(7 )(E) 1-PORTLAND 

2. Smnmary: 

3. Date/Time of Incident: 
7/4/2020@ 22:00 to 09:00 Eastern 
4. Building Number: 
5. Building Narne: 
6. Address: 
7. City/State: 
PORTLAND, OREGON 
8. Point of Contact: 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

I (b}(6). (b)(7)(C) j\ssistant Director for LE Operations 
9. Case Control Number~ 
10. Incident Activity Code, 
11. Agent/OIIicer Assigned: 
12 Pteoared Bv· I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
13. Megace11ter Notification: 
7/4/2020 @ 22:00 to 09:00 Bastem 
14. Authorized By: 
SOP 
)5 Transmitted· I (b)(7)(E); (b)(7){F) 

16. Spot Report #: 
20S033460 

Suitlaud MegaCenter 
l-877-4FPS-4 l l 
Supervisor Direct (b)(6), (b)(7J(C) 

Suitland.Megacenter al ps. 1s.gov 

P'ROP'ERTY Of 'ff-fE UNH'ED S'fA'fES GOVER}fME:NT FOR OHICM l USE ONI Y (FQJ JO) Protect 



it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, and regulations. 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered ·Fm Of/lc.ial 
Use Only (fOUO) DHS 1 1042.1 (03/05) 



From: Suitland Megacenter 
Sent: S Jul 2020 02:00:36 +0000 
Subject: 
Region 11-20S033460 
Attachments: 

Spot Repo11 20S033460 
Suitland MegaCenter 
Event lD 20033460 
Operator I (b)(6), (b)F)(CJ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

Portland-LEP Deployment Status-Spot Report-
(b}(6l: ib}(?){C) 

Portland DEPLOYMENT 07-04-20 1900-2200.xls 

I. Crime/Incident,....: --------------, 
DEPLOYMENT -I (b}(?)(E}, (b)(7)(F) I-PORTLAND 

2. Summary: 

3. Date/Time of Incident: 
7/4/2020 @ J 9:00 to 22:00 Eastern 
4_ Building Number: 
5. Building Name: 
6_ Address: 
7 _ City/State; 
PORTLAND, OREGON 

(b)F}(E)- (b)(7)(F) 

....,.. _ _ ..,....._""T""<"..--.... ·sislant Director for LE Operations 
-· 

10. Incident Activity Code: 
11. Agent/Oll'icer Assigned: 
12. Pre ared B : 

(J:))(6), (b)(?)(C) 

13. Megacenter Notification: 
7/4/2020 @ to 19:00 to 22:00 Eastern 
14. Autho1ized By: 
SOP 
15. Transmitted: 
7/4/2020 @ 22:00 Eastern 
16. Spot Report #: 
20S033460 

Suitland MegaCenter 
l-877-4FPS-4 l I 
Supervisor Direct (b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

Suitland.Megacenter a> ps. 1s.gov 



PitOl"EltfY OF Tl tE UNt'fED 3'fA'fE3 OO'VERMMENT FOR: OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 
Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable ordei-s, statutes, and regulations. 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or law enforcement sensitive 
(LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered Ji'Ot Official 
Use 0 Hly (FOi JO) m-rs 1 l 042.1 (03/05) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
0506 v2.pdf 

Importance: 

All, 

See email below. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

1 Jul 2020 13:44:27 +0000 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

FW: [FOR CLEARANCE] Education and Training Bulletin 
ETB 20-0004 I (b)(7)(E) 

High 

Response required by noon today Wednesday. July 1 s1 

(b)(6); IFPS Executive Secretariat 
Office of the Executive Secretariat 
FPS Office of the Chief of Staff 
US Department of Homeland Security 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IFPS ExecSec@fps.dhs.gov 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

From: FPS ExecSec <FPSExecSec@fps.dhs.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 9:39 AM 
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

12020-

Cc: FPS ExecSec <FPSExecSec@fps.dhs.gov>; ._I _______ (_bl_(6.;_); _(b_)(7_)(_C_) ______ _. 

Subject: [FOR CLEARANCE) Education and Training Bulletin 

OGC/OPS-

(b)(7)(E) 

Please reply to this email with your clearance/comments by 12:00PM. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Office of the Executive Secretariat 
Office of the Chief of Staff 
US Department of Homeland Secw-ity 
Federal Protective Service 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

t l.S. Department of J-lomelond Securil)' 
Washington, DC 20528 

hme 30, 2020 

DISTRIBUTION 

ChadF.Wolf /J /) 11,~ 
Acting Secretary ~• f - ' . {) 

DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilities and Property 

Purpose: The purpose of this memorandum is to provide guidance for direct support to the Federal 
Protective Service and our interagency partners to protect all federal facilities and property. 

Introduction: The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal fac ilities and property 
primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) and in partnership with other DHS law 
enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently, we have seen 
numer011s instigators, crimi11als and other bad actors use peaceful protests to harm people and 
property, both Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have continued their 
unlawful activity which has resulted in numerous threats, disruption, and damage to Federal facilities 
and property. 

Background: On June 26, the President issued the following Executive Order: Protecting American 
Monuments, Memorials, and Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, the 
President directed that DHS "shall provide, as appropriate and consistent with applicable law, 
personnel to assist with the protection of Federal monuments, memorials, statues, or property." 

In furtherance of this directive, I have formalized the DHS Protecting American Commwlities Task 
Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of potential civil unrest and property destruction 
and to address internal resource allocation and potential surge activity to ensure the continuing 
protection of people and property. 

Additionally, with the consent of other Departments and Agencies, I bave determined that it is in the 
public interest and fiscally sound for FPS to partner with other federal law enforcement to execute 
the direction of the President. To that end, DHS began coordination with the Department of Justice 
(DOJ) and the Department of the Intetior (DOI) to establish information/inteUigence sharing and 
resource coordination as outlined in the order. 

Action: The upcoming July 4 th holiday weekend has the potent ial for increased distruptive activity 
at specific locations across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal facilities 
and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal facilities and 
property. 



(b)(7}(E) 

Components should use existing guiding principles and risk assessments in support oft.ms missio11, 
enswing the safety and secmity of our personnel. 

Distribution: 
CBP 
ICE 
TSA 
usss 
FPS 
I&A 
MGMT 
USCG 
OPA 
OLA 
OPS 
OPE 



(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) .__ _____________ ___, 

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought aga inst Federa l Agents in Cit y of Portland Case 

(b)(6); (b)(l)(C) (b)(5) 

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 

Office of t he General Counsel 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

This communication, along with any attachments, Is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may 

conta in confidential and legally privileged information. If you are notthe intended recipient, any disseminat ion, distribution, use or 

copying of this message and any attachment is strict ly prohibited. If you received t his message in error, please reply immediately and 

delete the message. Thank you. 

From: ._I _______ (b-'-)(6_)·_. (b_)(_?)_(C-'-) ______ ___, 

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 2:42 PM 

To: I 

Cline, Richard K <Richard.K Cliod 
! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?}(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federa l Agents in City of Portland Case 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6). (b)(?)(C) 

Fromi (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Sat urday, July 18, 2020 11:36 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Cline, Richard K <Rich (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc:.__I ______ (_b)_(6_) _(b_)(_7)_(C_) _____ __. 

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought aga inst Federal Agents in Cit y of Portland Case 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 

Office of t he General Counsel 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

This communication, along w ith any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may 

conta in confidential and legally privileged informat ion. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, d istribution, use or 

copying of this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately and 

delete the message. Thank you. 

From:~I ______ (_bl_(6_); _(b_)(7_)(_C) ______ ~ 
Se nt: Saturdav. July 18. 2020 2:31 PM 
To~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

<Richard K Cliod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case 

Answers insert ed below. 

FPS Leaders: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(5) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Attorney Advisor for Federal Protective Service 

Office of the General Counsel 

Department of Homeland Security 

(office) 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (mobile) 

!Cl ine, Richard K 

I 

This communicatfon, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws governing 

electronic communications and may contain confidentia l and legally privi leged information. If the 



reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified t hat any 

disseminat ion, distribution, use, or copying of this communicat ion is strictly prohibited. If you 

received t his communicat ion in error, please reply immediately to t he sender and delete t his 

communicat ion. Thank you. 

Froml~ _____ (_bl_C6_L _(b_JC7_l(_CJ ____ ~ 
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 12:27 PM 

To:i (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Subject: FW: URGENT: TRO sought against Federal Agents in City of Portland Case 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C); (b)(5) 



Department of Homeland Security 

FQR QFFICIAL USE 
ON~¥ 

THE ATTACHED MATERIALS CONTAIN DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 
INFORMATION IHA T IS ''FOR: OFFICIAL USE ONLY"' OR OTHER TYPES OF 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSLFIED INFORMATION REQUlRING PROTECTION 

AGAINST UNAUTHORIZED DfSCLOSURE. THE ATTACHED MA TERfALS WfLL BE 
HANDLED AND SAFEGUARDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH OHS MANAGEMENT 

DIRECTIVES GOVERNING PROTECTION AND DISSEMINATION OF SUCH 
INFORMATION. 

AT A MINfMUM, THE ATTACHED MATERIALS WILL BE DISSEMINATED ONLY ON A 
"NEED-TO-KNOW" BASIS AND WHEN UNATTENDED, WILL BE STORED IN A 

LOCKED CONTAINER OR AREA OFFERING SUFFICIENT PROTECTION AGAINST 
THEFT, COMPROMISE, INADVERTENT ACCESS AND UNAUTHORfZED 

DISCLOSURE 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 20 Jul 2020 08:05:59 +0000 

To: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: Cline, Richard K 
Subject: RE: CS 

Vr~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy D1rector or perations 
FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C} 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Monda Jul 20 2020. 04:03 
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Chne, Richard K <Richard.K.Chne 
Subject: RE: CS 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monda Jul 20 2020 12:58 AM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

Cc: Cline, Richard K <Richard.K.Cline (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: CS 

(b)(S); (b)(7)(E) 

Vr~~--(-b)_(6_)._(b_)(7_J(_C_) _ ___, 



{b)(6); {b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



From: Cline, Richard K 
Sent: 21 Jul 2020 09:33:49 +0000 
To: 

I (b)(6), (b)(?)(C} 

~I ____ (b_)(6_),_(b_)(_?)_(C_) ___ ~1Patterson, Leonard E;~I __ (_b)_(6_), (_b)_(?_)(C_)_~ 

Subject: RE: Additional Staffing Request 

(b)(6l (b)(?)(Cl lean you coordinate with Tomney and internally to FPS this morning to get 
support our to i (b)(6); (b)(?)(c) I 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
Cell: I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Richard. k.clinel (b)(6); (b)(?)(c) 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 04:34 
To: Cline, Richard K < Ricbard.K.Cltn (b){6); (b)(?){C) ~~-=.-'.:~~ L--.--------....:..::..:.=:.::..:..:.....:..;,,;;,:,_..--_____ ____J 

Patterson, Leonard E <Leonard.E.Patterson {b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Additional Staffing Request 

Very busy for a Monday. Large peaceful crowd of 1,000+ that turned into a smaller but very 
hostile crowd l (b)(5) !numbering in the hundreds. They barricaded the door to 
Hatfield USCH, then ripped several sheets of protective plywood off the fro~n..!..ltc...!ab=>d..LU,.._.,,.u....._--, 
started smashing their way in through the glass with bats and other items. 

(b)(5) (b)(?)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 



From: Cline, Richard K 
Sent: 28 Jul 2020 21:57:11 +0000 
To: aslcfw .~~)}?,~, ·as2ktc.-! (b- )(-6)-. (b-)(7=i-(C--.) I MORGAN, MARK A;Albence, Matthew 

Cc: (b)(6) {b)(7){C) ·Alles, Randolph 

Subject: Portland Posture 

Good afternoon gentlemen, DUSM Alles and I iust had a call with our leadershio in 
Portland.f 

(b}(6): (b}(?)(C); (b}(?)(E): (b)(5} 

We understand that Mr. Morgan and Mr. Albence are discussing this with their teams in 
Portland and looking forward to hearing what options they may have. 

Thanks, 

Kris Cline 
Principal Deputy Director 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Securit 
Richard.k.cline (b)(6): (b)(?)(C) 

Office: (b)(6} (b)(7)(C) 



Cell : I (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) I 

FPSl. 



GUIDELINES FOR THE EXERCISE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT 
AUTHORITIES BY OFFICERS AND AGENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 

HOMELAND SECURITY UNDER 40 U.S.C. § 1315 

AUTHORITY AND SCOPE 

On November 25. 2002. the President signed into law the Homeland Security Act of 2002 
(the Act), Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (Nov. 25, 2002). Section 1706 of the Act 
amended 40 U.S.C. § 1315 to vest in the Secretary of the Department of Homeland 
Security (the Secretary), the authority to protect buildings, grounds, and property that are 
owned, occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency, 
instrumentality, or wholly-owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the 
persons on the property. 

As provided in 40 U.S.C. § l 3 l 5(b)(l ), the Secretary may designate employees of the 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) as officers and agents for duty in connection 
with the protection of property owned, occupied or secured by the Federal Government 
and persons on the property. Furthermore, 40 U.S.C. § 1315(b)(2) enumerates the 
powers that these designated officers and agents may exercise in carrying out their 
official duties and such other activities for the promotion of homeland security as the 
Secretary may prescribe. 

This document, when approved by the Secretary and Attorney General in accordance 
with 40 U.S.C § 1315(!), constitutes the guidelines that will govern the exercise of the 
law enforcement powers of DHS officers and agents designated by the Secretary under 
40 u.s.c. §1315(b)(l). 

GENERAL TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 

A. Law Enforcement Training 

Prior to being authorized to exercise the powers set forth in 40 U.S.C. § 1315 (b )(2), 
designated officers must have completed the Mixed Basic Police Training Program or 
another approved program at the Federal Law Enforcement Training Center (FLETC), or 
a substantially similar program as approved by the Secretary or the Secretary's designee. 
Additionally, each criminal investigator or designated officer or agent acting in a similar 
capacity must also successfully complete the Criminal Investigator Training Program at 
FLETC, or substantially similar programs as approved by the Secretary or the Secretary's 
designee. 

Officers and agents shall successfully complete periodic refresher and/or post-basic 
training, in areas that include, for example, search and seizure, arrest, firearms, trial 
process, the enforcement of criminal and civil laws, and investigative procedures. 
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EXERCISE OF AUTHORITY 

A. Use of Force 

Designated officers and agents are permitted to use that amount of physical force 
reasonably necessary to assure compliance with lawful commands and overcome all 
resistance. Designated officers and agents shall comply with all applicable DHS policies 
on the use of force. 

B. Deadly Force Policy 

Designated officers and agents may use deadly force only when necessary, that is, when 
an officer or agent has a reasonable belief that the subject of such force poses an 
imminent danger of death or serious physical injury to the officer or to another person. 
Deadly force may not be used solely to prevent the escape of a fleeing subject. 
Designated officers and agents shall comply with the DHS Use of Deadly Force Policy. 

C. Arrest with a Warrant 

When the need to make an arrest is reasonably foreseeable, a warrant shall be obtained. 
Warrants will be sought only in connection with official activities. Decisions to seek 
arrest warrants should be coordinated with the appropriate U.S. Attorney's Office or 
Department of Justice, Criminal Division. 

D. Arrest without a Warrant 

Pursuant to 40 U.S.C.§ 1315 (b)(2)(C), authority to arrest without a warrant exists for any 
offense against the United States committed in the presence of the officer or agent or for 
any felony cognizable under the laws of the United States if the officer or agent has 
probable cause to believe that the person to be arrested has committed or is committing a 
felony. 

E. Arrest of Juveniles 

In the event an arrest of a juvenile occurs, the Juvenile Delinquency Act of 1974, 18 
U.S.C. § 5031 et seq., requires strict compliance with specific procedures. The 
appropriate U.S. Attorney's Office should be notified before an individual known to a 
designated officer or agent to be a juvenile is arrested, except in exigent circumstances. 
In the event of such arrest in exigent circumstances, advice should be sought irnm~diately 
from the appropriate U.S. Attorney's Office. 

F. Searches with Warrants 

Designated officers and agents are required to conduct searches under the authority of a 
search warrant, except under narrow exceptions as defined by law. 
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G. Searches without Warrants 

The preference for search warrants is subject to the following exceptions: search incident 
to a lawful arrest; search by consent; routine inventory search, administrative search, and 
search under emergency or exigent circumstances. 

H. Service of Summonses and Subpoenas 

Designated officers and agents are authorized to obtain and execute search and arrest 
warrants, as well as obtain and serve subpoenas and summonses, issued under authority 
of the United States. 

I. Firearms 

Only those officers and agents who are authorized in writing and issued a credential to 
bear firearms shall carry firearms in the performance of their official duties and only in 
accordance with DHS policies governing the carriage, training, maintenance, and use of 
firearms and other similar policies pertaining to firearms. This authorization is to be 
granted only after the officers and agents have successfully completed approved firearms 
training. 

Designated officers and agents will confonn firearms training and recertification to DHS 
or FLETC standards, or other substantially equivalent standards approved by the 
Secretary or his designee. 

AUTHORITY TO ENFORCE ST ATE AND LOCAL LAWS 

A. Enforcement of State or Local Laws 

In addition to any previous authority granted or agreements in effect, the Secretary or the 
Secretary's designee may enter into agreements with Federal agencies and state and local 
governments to obtain authority for designated officers and agents to enforce state and 
loi.;al laws .in i.:urn1.:dion ·with the- prntcction of property owned OT occupied hy the 
Federal Government and persons on the property. When so authorized, designated 
officers and agents are permitted to take action in the course of their duties consistent 
with Federal, state or local law. 

B. Additional Required Training 

Prior to taking any law enforcement action under state or local law pursuant to an 
agreement described in Part ~ designated officers and agents, in addition to complying 
with the General Training Requirements of these Guidelines, must attend any applicable 
state and local law enforcement familiarization training and review appropriate materials. 
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INVESTIGATIVE PROCEDURES AND TECHNIQUES 

A. Investigations 

Designated officers and agents shall be authorized to conduct investigations of violations 
oflaw within their jurisdiction. Such investigations shall be conducted in accordance 
with applicable DHS policies and procedures. 

B. Interception of Wire, Oral and Electronic Communications 

Designated officers and agents shall be authorized to intercept wire, oral, and electronic 
communications only in accordance with law, e.g., 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522, 2701-2711, 
and 3121-2127, and in accordance with DHS and Attorney General policies governing 
the intercept of such communications. 

C. Undercover Operations (UCOs) 

Designated officers and agents may conduct undercover operations in accordance with 
DHS policies, including component policies and procedures. The approval and execution 
of undercover operations will include adherence to guidelines on UCOs, submitting 
operational plans with the concurrence of the U.S. Attorney or federal prosecutor 
responsible for the investigation, and approval by DHS' Undercover Review Committee, 
including that of the component, as required. 

D. Consensual Monitoring in Certain Situations 

Designated officers and agents may engage in consensual monitoring in accordance with 
DHS policy and the Attorney General's May 30, 2002 memorandwn on Procedures for 
Lawful, Warrantless Monitoring o[Verbal Communications, requiring the prior approval 
of the Director or an Associate Director o[the Department of Justice Office of 
Enforcement Operations in specified sensitive circumstances. 1n such cases, the 
responsible Federal prosecutor for the investigation shall be consulted before the 
consensual monitoring occurs. 

NOTIFICATION AND COORDINATION POLICIES 

A. Notification to Other Investigative Agencies with Concurrent Federal 
Jurisdiction 

When an investigation might involve the participation of another law enforcement agency 
with concurrent jurisdiction, designated officers and agents will notify and coordinate 
their activities with the other agency. 
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In investigations in which allegations beyond the scope of the authority ofDHS arise, the 
designated officer or agent shall notify the appropriate investigative agency and 
prosecuting authority of the allegations. 

B. Coordination with United States Attorneys 

Designated officers and agents will coordinate with the responsible United States 
Anomey at the earliest reasonable opportunity and will ensure that all investigative 
activities are conducted consistent with the internal policies of the United States 
Attorney. 

DISCLAIMER 

These guidelines are set forth solely for the purpose of internal agency guidance. They 
are not intended to, do not, and may not be relied upon to create any rights, substantive or 
procedural, enforceable at law by any third party in any manner, civil or criminal, and 
they do not place any limitations on otherwise lawful activities of the agency. No 
provision of these Guidelines shall limit the role ofDHS organizational elements' 
performance of law enforcement activities under existing authorities. 

These Guidelines shall govern the execution of powers granted in § 1706 of the 
Homeland Security Act of 2002, Public Law No. 107-296 and in no way diminish any 
authority or power granted to officers and agents by any other source. 
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Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Directive Number: 15.1.2.1 

Revision Number: 1 
Issue Date: 5-15-2019 

Law Enforcement Authority and Powers 

I. PURPOSE 
This directive sets forth the law enforcement authority and powers of FPS law enforcement personnel 
designated under 40 U.S.C. §1315, "Law Enforcement Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security 
for Protection of Public Property" and applies to all Federal law enforcement personnel. 

II. SCOPE 
A. This directive applies throughout FPS. 

B. This directive supersedes FPS Directive 15.1.2.1, "Law Enforcement Authority and 
Powers," dated November 30, 2011, and all other previously issued or recognized 
policies and processes for the Law Enforcement Authority and Powers of FPS 
personnel designated law enforcement personnel under 40 U.S.C. §1315. 

Ill. AUTHORITIES/REFERENCES 
A. 6 U.S.C. §203, "Functions transferred." 

B. 18 U.S.C. §7, "Special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States defined." 

C. 18 U.S.C. §13, "Assimilated Crimes Act." 

D. 18 U.S.C. §111 , "Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or employees." 

E. 40 U.S.C. §1315, "Law Enforcement Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security for 
Protection of Public Property." 

F. 42 U.S.C. §§5121-5207, "Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency 
Assistance Act." 

G. 42 U.S.C. §10501 et seq., "Emergency Federal Law Enforcement Assistance Act." 

H. Federal Law Enforcement Good Samaritan Act, Public Law 105-277. 

I. Omnibus Consolidated and Emergency Supplemental Appropriations Act of 1998, 
Public Law 105-277. 

J. 41 C.F.R. Part 102, "Federal Management Regulation." 

K. 41 C.F.R. Part 102-74.15, "What are the facility management responsibilities of 
occupant agencies?" 
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L. 41 C.F.R. Section 102-74 (Appendix to Part 102-74), "Facility Management." 

M. "Attorney General Guidelines for the Exercise of Law Enforcement Authorities by 
Officers and Agents of the Department of Homeland Security Under 40 U.S.C. §1315." 

N. Office of General Counsel Memorandum, Federal Protective Service: Scope of Law 
Enforcement Authorities under 40 U.S.C. § 1315, March 17, 2010. 

0. Government Accountability Office (GAO), "Principles of Federal Appropriations Law 4-20." 

P. Department of Homeland Security (OHS), National Protection and Programs 
Directorate (NPPD), Delegation Number 17001.101, "Delegation to the Directorforthe 
Federal Protective Service," May 10, 2016. 

Q. 2 U.S. Op. Legal Counsel 47, "Federal Bureau of Investigations-Statutory Jurisdiction­
Authority of Agents Concerning Non-Federal Offenses." 

IV. DEFINITIONS 
A. Assimilative Crimes Act (18 U.S.C. §13). Authorizes the use of state law for acts or 

omissions occurring on federal property. Three criteria must be met before a state law 
can be assimilated: (1) the United States must have either exclusive or concurrent 
jurisdiction, (2) there must be no federal law covering the conduct, and (3) there must 
be an applicable state law resulting in a criminal violation (misdemeanor or felony). 

B. Concurrent Jurisdiction. Jurisdiction in which both the federal and state 
governments have authority over a geographic area and may prosecute those who 
violate their respective laws. 

C. Exclusive Jurisdiction. A geographic area in which only the Federal Government has 
jurisdiction. In areas of exclusive jurisdiction, only federal laws apply, but state and 
local officers have the authority to serve process, such as arrest warrants, resulting 
from criminal or civil actions that occur outside the area of exclusive jurisdiction. 

D. Federal Property. Includes buildings, grounds, and property that are owned, 
occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency, 
instrumentality, or wholly owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the 
persons on the property. 

E. Federal Statutes of General Application. Statutes enforceable throughout the United 
States or in any other place where the United States has jurisdiction. 

F. Proprietary Jurisdiction. The Federal Government has no special criminal jurisdiction 
over a geographic area. State laws apply within the proprietary area in the same manner 
that state laws apply throughout the state or territory. However, federal laws of general 
application and federal laws and regulations specifically applicable to the geographic 
area may also apply, e.g., 41 C.F.R. Part 102, "Federal Management Regulation." 
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G. Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction. All lands reserved or acquired for the 
use of the United States, and under the exclusive or concurrent jurisdiction of the 
United States. See 18 U.S.C. §7, "Special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the 
United States defined," for more specific descriptions of special maritime and territorial 
jurisdiction. 

H. Subject-Matter Jurisdiction. The specific offenses over which FPS has authority 
granted by statute. FPS subject-matter jurisdiction is general, relating to all federal 
crimes committed against federal property and/or the people on the property, and all 
federal crimes committed in the presence of an officer or any felony cognizable under 
the laws of the United States if the officer has reasonable grounds to believe that the 
person arrested has committed or is committing a felony. 

I. Territorial Jurisdiction. The geographical area over which a government or 
government entity has power. In the case of FPS, 40 U.S.C. §1315, "Law Enforcement 
Authority of Secretary of Homeland Security for Protection of Public Property," 
establishes the territorial jurisdiction as the buildings, grounds, and property that are 
owned, occupied, or secured by the Federal Government (including any agency, 
instrumentality, or wholly owned or mixed-ownership corporation thereof) and the 
persons on the property. 

V. RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. The FPS Director is responsible for all aspects of this directive and shall ensure 
agency-wide compliance with this directive. 

B. The FPS Deputy Directors and Assistant Directors of Field Operations (ADFO) 
shall ensure respective directorates, divisions and regions comply with this directive. 

C. The Regional Directors (RD) shall: 

1. Establish liaison with representatives within their region from each United States 
Attorney's Office, United States Marshals Service (USMS), the federal judiciary, 
and other federal, state, and local law enforcement agencies as appropriate; 

2. Ensure personnel under their supervision receive annual training in law 
enforcement authority and jurisdiction applicable to their regions-including 
relevant state laws (Attachment A); and 

3. Monitor and ensure regional law enforcement personnel compliance with this directive. 

D. Supervisors shall: 

1. Ensure that employees under their supervision adhere to the guidance set forth in 
this directive; and 

2. Provide continual monitoring of employee compliance with this directive through 
review of police reports and similar documentation. 
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E. All Law Enforcement Personnel must adhere to the guidance set forth in this 
directive. FPS Director is responsible for all aspects of this directive and shall ensure 
agency-wide compliance with this directive. 

VI. POLICY AND REQUIREMENTS 

A. All law enforcement personnel shall protect federal property and persons on the 
property. Law enforcement personnel shall comply with all constitutional, statutory and 
FPS policy requirements while exercising their law enforcement authorities and powers. 

B. While engaged in the performance of official duties, designated FPS law enforcement 
personnel may: 

1. Enforce federal laws and regulations for the protection of persons and property; 

2. Carry firearms; 

3. Make arrests without a warrant for any offense against the United States committed 
in the presence of law enforcement personnel, or for any felony cognizable under 
the laws of the United States if law enforcement personnel have reasonable grounds 
to believe that the person to be arrested has committed or is committing a felony; 

4. Serve warrants and subpoenas issued under the authority of the United States; 

5. Conduct investigations, on and off the property in question, of offenses that may 
have been committed against federal property or persons on the property; and 

6. Carry out other activities for the promotion of homeland security as the Secretary 
of DHS may prescribe. 

C. Authority on Federally-Owned or -Leased Exclusive, Concurrent, and Proprietary 
Jurisdiction Property 

1. On exclusive- and concurrent-jurisdiction property, FPS law enforcement 
personnel are authorized to enforce all federal criminal statutes, federal property 
regulations, and state and local law as applicable under the Assimilated Crimes 
Act, 18 U.S.C. §13. 

2. On proprietary jurisdiction property, FPS law enforcement personnel are 
authorized to enforce federal statutes of general application, federal property 
regulations, and other agency regulations pertinent to the property in question, 
and state or local laws as agreed upon or authorized by the state. Any federal 
criminal statute that includes the language "in the special maritime and territorial 
jurisdiction" may not be charged on proprietary jurisdiction. 

3. FPS law enforcement officers shall only enforce the regulations of another federal 
agency (with the exception of GSA regulations) when the other agency requests 
FPS to enforce their regulations in writing. 

D. Authority on Non-Federal State Property 

1. Generally, FPS law enforcement personnel have no legal duty or authority to 
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enforce state or local laws not related to the protection of federal property or 
persons on the property, except to the extent that enforcement of such laws is 
necessary for the protection of federal property and is pursuant to an agreement 
between FPS and the state or local government. Performing such actions could 
result in criminal charges and civil liability against the officer and civil liability 
against FPS. Exceptions to this rule include: 

a. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel while 
in the performance of official duties relating to the protection of federal 
property and persons on the property have the legal authority to take 
appropriate action related to federal crimes of generality committed in the 
presence of the officer or any felony cognizable under the laws of the United 
States if the officer has reasonable grounds to believe that the person arrested 
has committed or is committing a felony. 

b. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel may 
enforce state and local laws concurrently with state and local law enforcement 
officers for the protection of federal property and persons on the property 
pursuant to an agreement between FPS and the state or local government. 
The enforcement of state and local laws under this authority require that the 
violation of the state or local law affects the security and protection of federal 
property and persons on the property. 

c. On state property not protected by FPS, FPS law enforcement personnel shall 
be considered within the federal scope of employment for purposes of the 
Federal Law Enforcement Good Samaritan Act, Public Law 105-277, if they 
take reasonable action, including the use of force, to protect an individual in 
the presence of the officer from a crime of violence; provide immediate 
assistance to an individual who has suffered or who is threatened with bodily 
harm; or prevent the escape of any individual who the officer reasonably 
believes has committed a crime of violence in the presence of the officer. 

2. The Department of Justice (DOJ) Office of Legal Counsel has recognized that: 

a. There is no federal authority to respond to state crimes, but officers may have 
authority granted by the state and in some situations even a legal obligation 
under state law to act in response to local criminal offenses. A federal officer's 
protection may be enhanced if he/she is requested to assist by a state officer 
with jurisdiction. 

b. Federal law enforcement officers shall not be discouraged from intervening in 
local crimes of a serious nature, i.e., felonies and violent misdemeanors. 

c. 18 U.S.C. §111 , "Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain officers or 
employees," may apply even when the crime in which the officer intervenes is 
not a federal criminal violation. 

d. Generally, DOJ may find that, when a federal officer has intervened in a state 
crime of violence, it is in the government's interest to represent that officer in 
civil and criminal actions that may arise and that the action is within the scope 
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of employment. However, each case will be considered on its own merits. 

e. Egregious conduct by the officer or efforts to enforce a minor infraction that is 
not a serious crime may not be within the scope of employment. 

E. Authority as a Designated State Peace Officer. Some states provide peace officer 
status to specific federal law enforcement agencies, which allows their officers to 
enforce certain state laws. Although such peace officer status provides authority by the 
state to enforce state law, actions taken solely under the authority of state law for the 
sole benefit of the state, as distinguished from agreements between FPS and the state 
and local government (see VI.D.1 .b) that also benefit the Federal Government, may be 
deemed outside the scope of duty. 

F. Authority as a Deputized State Law Enforcement Officer. In cases of major 
disasters and law enforcement emergencies, FPS law enforcement personnel may be 
deputized by a state to enforce state and local laws during the aftermath of the major 
disaster or during a law enforcement emergency. In the case of major disasters, FPS 
must be reimbursed for the services of deputized FPS law enforcement personnel 
through the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, 42 
U.S.C. §§5121 -5207, or some other fiscal appropriation. In the case of law 
enforcement emergencies, FPS must be reimbursed through the Emergency Federal 
Law Enforcement Assistance Act, 42 U.S.C. §10501 et seq., or some other lawful 
fiscal appropriation. 

G. Authority During Special Events as Determined by the Secretary of the 
Department of Homeland Security. The United States Secret Service is responsible 
for the coordination and implementation of the operational security plan for National 
Special Security Events (NSSE) and other special events as designated by the 
Secretary of OHS. The FPS Director, in coordination with other federal agencies, may 
assign law enforcement personnel to enforce federal laws during NSSE and other 
special events as determined by the Secretary of OHS. The FPS Director may also 
enter into agreements with federal agencies and with state and local governments to 
obtain authority for law enforcement personnel to enforce federal, state, and local laws 
concurrently during NSSE and other special events, as determined by the Secretary of 
OHS. With the exception of NSSE events, participation under this paragraph must be 
on a reimbursable basis unless the law enforcement functions are necessary or 
incidental to the protection of federal property and persons on federal property for 
which FPS already receives funding. 

H. Authority Under the National Response Framework. OHS serves as the primary 
national-level, multi-agency hub to manage domestic incidents under the National 
Response Framework (NRF). The FPS Director, in fulfilling NRF responsibilities, may 
assign law enforcement personnel to enforce federal laws at domestic incidents 
managed under the NRF. The FPS Director may enter into agreements with federal 
agencies and with state and local governments to obtain authority for law enforcement 
personnel to enforce federal, state, and local laws concurrently in preparation for or in 
response to catastrophic incidents as defined by NRF or incidents of similar scope and 
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magnitude. Any participation under this paragraph shall be on a reimbursable basis 
unless the law enfortement functions are neoessary or incidental to the protection of 
federal property and persons on the property. 

I. Authority When Assigned to Federal or State Task Forces, Including FBI Joint 
Terrorism Task Forces (JTTF). FPS personnel who are assigned to federal or state 
task fortes and deputized, authorized, or designated to carry out authorities and 
powers of task forte agency members in addition to their authorities under 40 U.S.C. 
§1315, can carry out authorities and powers of the task force agency only when 
engaged in task forte activities. FPS personnel who are assigned to federal or state 
task foroes are required also to comply with DHS/FPS policies and procedures. Any 
conflict between DHS/FPS policies and procedures and those of another task forte 
agency's policies and procedures shall be resolved by supervisors at both agencies. 

J. Authority and Other Duties as Prescribed. The Secretary of DHS may prescribe 
additional duties for law enforcement personnel, as necessary, for the promotion of 
homeland security. These other duties must relate to the protection of federal property 
and persons on the property pursuant to the authority cited in Section Ill (N). 

K. Fiscal Implications of Federal Law Enforcement Activities. FPS has fiscal authority 
to expend funds in the performance of its law enfortement and security mission, which 
is normally governed by the general rule that FPS fee-based funds can be expended 
only for the neoessary expenses related to the protection of federally-owned and -
leased buildings and for the operations of FPS. 

VII, ATTACHMENT 
A. Law Enforcement Authority and Jurisdiction Field Guide, 2014 Edition. 

VIII. QUESTIONS 
Address any questions or concerns regaruing this directive to the Directives Manager, at 
FPSpolicy@ioe.dhs.gov. 

L. tr1cPatterson 
Director 
Federal Protective Service 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: DJSTRJB UTI ON 

FROM: L. Eric Patterson 7 
Dii-ector -==:,,/. <;" 

U.S. Depur tmenl or Homeland Security 
Management Directorate 
Fetleml Protective Senice 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
FOR UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE PERSONNEL 

With the consent of the Director of the United States Secret Service (USSS), and pursuant to my 
delegated authorities from the U nder Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS 
Delegation No. 02500 § ll(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 
1315(b)( l), l designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection with your 
support of the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons 
on the impacted federal property that are under FPS's protection 1·esponsjbitity. 

This designation is limited to law enforcement functions on tbe federal property assigned to you 
by FPS. This designation expires 45 days from the date of my signature. 

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following 
police powers: 

"You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to 
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons; 
administer oaths; make atTests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace wrule 
protecting federal govetnment facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perfom1 other 
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States 
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002.'' 

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal 
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory 
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property. 

Distribution: 
U.S. Secret Service Personnel Listed in the Attachment. 

cc: James M. Mun-ay, Director 
U.S. Secret Service 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DJSTRJBUTION 

L. Eric Patterson .-..:2 
1 Dii-ector ';:7. C / ~ :,...,~~t---

U.S. Department or Homeland St!curily 
Management Directorate 
Fetleml Protective Se1,,ice 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

DESIGNATION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
FOR UNITED STA TES CUSTOMS AND BORDER 
PROTECTION PERSONNEL 

With the consent of the Acting Commissioner of the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), 
and pursuant to my delegated authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as 
memorialized in DHS Delegation No. 02500 § II(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States 
Code , Section 1315(b)(l), I designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty in connection 
with your support of the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property 
and persons on the impacted federal property that are under FPS's protection responsibility. 

This designation is limited to Jaw enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you 
by FPS . This designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature. 

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following 
police powers: 

"You are autho1ized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to 
offenses; serve and execute search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and summons; 
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while 
protecting federal government facilities and personnel; bear firearms; and perform other 
activities for the promotion of Homeland Security in accordance with Title 40 United States 
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002." 

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal 
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 13 15 authorities and jurisdiction, to include relevant criminal statutory 
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal property. 

Distribution: 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection Personnel Listed in the Attachment. 

Cc: 
Mark Alan Morgan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DJSTRJBUTION 

L. Eric Patt~rson ,/} ,f 
Dii-ector ';:7 C / "i,;bJ-u.1----

U.S. Depurtment or Homeland St!curily 
Management Directorate 
Fetleml Protective Se1,,ice 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

DESIGNA TION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
FOR UNITED STATES IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS 
ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL 

With the consent of the Deputy Director and Senior Official Performing the Duties of the 
Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), and pursuant to my delegated 
authorities from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized in DHS Delegation No. 
02500 § Il(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section l 3 I 5(b )(I), I designate 
you as a Jaw enforcement officer for duty in connection with your support of the Federal 
Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal property and persons on the impacted 
federal property that are under FPS' s protection responsibility. 

Tl1is designation is limited to law enforcement functions on the federal property assigned to you 
by FPS. Tliis designation expires 60 days from the date of my signature. 

While engaged in the performance of official duties, you have the authority to use the following 
police powers: 

1'You are authorized to conduct investigations; require and receive information relating to 
offenses; serve and exec\.Jle search and arrest warrants; serve subpoenas and s\.Jmmons; 
administer oaths; make arrests without warrant; take actions to preserve the peace while 
protecting federal government faci lities and personnel ; bear .firearms; and perform other 
activities for the promotion of Homeland Secmity in accordance with Title 40 United States 
Code Section 1315 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002." 

Prior to utilizing this authority, you are required to receive legal briefings provided by FPS legal 
advisors on 40 U.S.C. § 1315 authorities and j urisdiction , to include relevant criminal statuto1y 
and regulatory provisions enforceable on the federal prope11y. 

Distribution: 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Personnel Listed in the Attachment. 

Cc: 
Matthew Albence 
Deputy Director and Senior Official Perfomling the Duties of the Director 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DJSTRJBUTION 

L. Eric Patterson 0. 
Dii-ector :::1 C /~'T>.J-4----

U.S. Depurtment or Homeland St!curily 
Management Directorate 
Fetleml Protective Se1,,ice 
Washington, DC 20528 

Homeland 
Security 

DESIGNA TION OF 40 U.S.C. § 1315 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
FOR TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION 
PERSONNEL 

With the consent of the Administrator of the Transportation Secw-ity Administration (TSA), and 
pursuant to my delegated autho1i.ties from the Under Secretary of Management, as memorialized 
in DHS Delegation No. 02500 s ll(D) (Dec. 18, 2019) and Title 40, United States Code, Section 
13 l5(b)(l), I designate you as a law enforcement officer for duty iu connection with your 
support of the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in the protection of federal prope1ty and persons 
on the impacted federal property that are under FPS's protection responsibility. 

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
Code Section 13 15 as created by the Homeland Security Act of 2002." 

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
Transportation Secmity Administration Persom1eJ Listed in tbe Attachment. 

cc: DavidP. Pekoske, Administrator 
Transpmtation Secw-ity Administration 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: 18 Jul 2020 10:09:32 +0000 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 
Patterson, Leonard E;Cline, Richard Kl 
No re.imbursement- Chicago ~----------' 

Sir, 

I am preparing to launch an email to Admiral Tomney around 1 000hrs regretfully telling 
him that we can not support the Chicago effort } 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(5) 

If no issue, I will notify Admiral T accordingly. 

Thanks 
Vr1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6); (b )(7)(C) I 
Deputy D1rector for Operations 
FPS 

{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: (b)(7)(E) hicago Investigative Effort 

Great! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

vrA .... ___ cb_)C_6J_; c_b)_(7_)cc_ J __ ___. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 

From: ~I ________ (b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(c_) -------~ 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 12:16 PM 
To 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW (b)(7)(E) hicago Investigative Effort 

Please see below: 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



Thank you, 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(Acting) Business Operations Manager 
Central Zone 
Federal Protective Service 

From: ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:24 PM 
To: 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E); (b)(6); (b){7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

'----------;::::=======,----------' 
Subject: FW: I (b)(7)(E) 

~ ;::::===:::::;---' 

The back story ... (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) has the action. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Assistant Director for Field Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 



From:! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursda Jul 16 2020 7:41 PM 
T · (b (6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: (b)(7)(E) 

Gents, 

There is a tasking from OHS HQs to support the city of Chicago. DOJ is looking for (b)(?J(EJ ram OHS. 
The deployment time line isl (b)(7)(E) I 

Thanks 

Vr~~---(b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(c_J __ _. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(EJ 



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Chicago (b)(?)(E) DY Estimate.xlsx 

(b)(7l rFl 

I inquired about fundin from OHS for Chica o. 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

More to follow. 

V ~~--(-b)_(6_); (_b)_(7_)(C_ J __ ~ 

I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Deputy Director for Operatwns 
FPS 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~:r· Fridw Jul l 1 2020 I 9·48 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) , (b)(7)(CJ 

I 
(b)/6), (b)/7\(C\ 

(b)(6): (b){7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicago (b)(7)(E TDY Estimate.xlsx 
); 

(b)(7)(F 

Yep. Fun.ding decision. .or Chicago might not be given til Mon.day. I will inquire first 
thing Monday. 

(b){6); (b){?)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 
.FPS 

(b)(6); (b)(7){C) 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, L9:44 

I 



I 
To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6l: (b)(7)(C) I 

Cc: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(6) (b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicagol'.~):)'.~J DY Estimate.xlsx 

(b)(5) 

Thanks 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:41 PM 

To: I (bJ(6). (bJ(7)(CJ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

Cc:I (b)(6J (b)(7J(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I 
I 

Subject: RE : Chicagq (b)(7)(E)J DY Estimate.xlsx 
I (b)(7)(F) I 

We don' t have it yet. That is being worked by DHS~~--------(b_)(5_) ______ ~ 

Vr/._l ___ (b_)(6_)_(b_J(7_J(_C_) __ ____. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From~l _________ (b_JC6_J,_(b_J(_7J_(C_l ________ ~ 
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 19:39 

To:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I r===============================================. Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(CJ I 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicagt bY)(~.,TDY Estimate.xlsx 

Thanks j (b)(6) (b)(7J(C) 

Did we confirm if DOJ is paying? If I missed an email please 



advise. 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C); (b)(5) 

Thanks 

(b){6); (b){7)(C) 

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:42 PM 
To~ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

C~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

I {b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicagc (b)(?)(E); ITDY Estimate.xlsx 
(b)(?){F) 

Awesome. 

Vr/._l ____ (b_)(6_);_(b_)(_7)_(c_) ___ _. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 

FPS 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Fromj (b){6); (b){7)(C) 

Dat e: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 18:03 
To:I (bl/61. (bl!7l(Cl 

lh)/n) lh)(7)/C:l 

Cc 

Subject: RE: Chicago (b)(7)(E DY Estimate.xlsx 
); 

/ 1,. , 1"'7\1 1""\ 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thanksl._ ______ (_b)_(6_);_(b_)(7_)(_C_) _____ _____. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Budget Execution Branch Chief 
Financial Management Division 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I 



(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

From~ (b)(6): (b)(?)(C) 

Sent: Frida Jul 17 2020 5:40 PM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 

Cc . .__ ____________ ____,(--'b).,_~ .:.;_), .:....(b'-'-)(7-"')(_C)'--------------____J 

Su ject: Chicago (b)(?)(E TOY Estimate.xlsx 
); 

/ h \f7\fr 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) s requested for FM D. 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) 



From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 22:44:39 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicago Info 

Regards l~ __ <b_)_(6_J; _(b_)(7_l_(c_J __ ~ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Attorney A visor or Federal Protective Service 
Office of the General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state laws governing 
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the 
reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received 
this communication in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this communication. 
Thank you. 

From:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Se nt: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:39 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: I 
Cc: ~------------------------------------~ Subject: RE: Chicago Info 

Stay Safe. Stay Healthy! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Director for 
Law Enforcement Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) \ 



This message (mcludmg any attachments) may contain sensitive, but unctass1f1ed and/or law 
enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific md1v1dua/ and purpose and should be 
considered Jui u im ,/d / u31;; u lliy (FObOj OHS 11042.1 (03105/ 

From:._I ________ (b_)(_6_); (_b)_(?_)(_C) _______ ___. 

Se nt: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:37 PM 

To: I 
Cc: ..... ---------------------------------~ 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Chicago Info 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b )(5); (b )(7)(E) 

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

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:07:42 +0000 
To: 
Cc: 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicago Investigative Effort 

Attachments: Region 7 Chicago Investigative Effort .xlsx 

.... I ;::=========(=b)=(7=)(=E)==========-._.IName is attached. 

I Mt6 ,. I b )(7)\C) I 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service, Region 7 
190 l N. State Hwy 360 Suiter-"'I ~---(b)-(6-).-(b-)(7-)(C_) ___ __, 

IX 75050 I Grand Prairie 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSl FfEDffl+OR OFFICIAL m ,E ONLY (U//FOU~ . This email message 
is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain infomiation that is 
privileged or law enforcement sensitive that may be exempt from public re lease under the Freedom oflnformation 
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). lf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is snictl rohibited. lf ou have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender at telephone numbet (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) and immediately delete this 
message and all its attachments. 

From:[ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 1 hursday, Ju ly 16, 2020 4:31 PM 

To:I 
Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Chicago Investigative Effort 

Attached is the spreadsheet for this suspense. 

Thank you, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(Acting) Business Operations Ma11ager 
Central Zone 
Federal Protective Service 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

From:I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:04 PM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: .__ ___________ (_b)_(6_)._(b_)(_7)_(C_) __________ __. 

! 0 11 0 11 0 

(bl(6i. (b\(7\(C\ 
11 

Subject: Chicago lnvestigatrve Effort 

RDs, 

Fast Action - The Administration will release 'J'-Ll-.1.U.L......._,i.J.J<..>........,"-L..UL...U.>...w..........,.......,....._..~=!....!,!.!~=~=~~=.!........, 
violence in Chicago, requiring deployment of 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(B). (b)(7)(C) please compile the names and send to me NLT noon tomorrow (CST). 

Thanks, 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Ass1stant DJiector for Field Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

! (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

All, 

(b)(6)· (b)(7)(C) I 
18 Jul 2020 09:53:46 +0000 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Chicago - Stand Down 

We will stand down from the deployment.._l _____ (b_J(7_lr_El ____ ___, 

Appreciate your efforts of getting personnel ready. If situation changes, I will let you 
know. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deputy Director for Operations 
FPS 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 



From: 

Sent: u + 0 
To: Tomney, Christopher;,....l ---(-b)-(6-), -(b-)(7-)(_C_) -----. 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

Cline, Richard K 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Chicago 

Gentlemen, 

Regrettably, FPS will only be able to support the Chicago effort with currently assigned 
LEO! (b)(7i(E) lin Chicago. 

(b)(5) 

Thanks 

Vr/~I ____ {b_JC_6J;_{b_JC_7l_(c_) ---~ 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

uector or perat1011s 
FPS 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 



UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Investigations Branch 

Date: July 17, 2020 Dissemination List: 
Report Number: 10-OSB-001-2020 Federal and State Law Enforcement 
Source: FPS CCN: F20HO0115540 FPSPSOs 

Prepared By: SA I (b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Approved By: IB Chief I I Bo Nfff Pnst in Public Jticw (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

-f!B--Overview: 
1tfy"fhis Officer Safety Bulletin (OSB) has been prepared to alert FPS personnel and Protective Security 
Officers (PSOs) to an ongoing tactic being used against law enforcement in the P011land, Oregon area. All 
incidents should be immediately reported and docwnented through appropriate systems. 

{UI/FOUO} Details: 
-fl]HFOUO). Since on or about May 26, 2020, protesters have gathered in Portland, Oregon's public areas to 
protest. Three of these public areas are Lownsdale Square, Chapman Square and Terry Schrunk Plaza. The 
P ortland Justice Center (housing Portland Police Bureau 's (PPB) Central Precinct) and the Multnomah County 
Detention Center (MCDC) border these parks, as does the M,u-k 0. Hatfield United States Federal Courthouse. 
Daily protests have regularly been followed by nightly criminal activity in the form of vandalism, destruction of 
property, looting, arson, and assault. Green laser pointer devices are among the devices used on a nightly basis 
to assault officers. These assaults include lasers being directed at the eyes of law enforcement officers. 

According to online sources (LaserPointerSafety.Com ), lasers directed at the human eye can cause temporary 
disturbances to vision, and in some cases permanent retin al damage. Even at the lower power outputs, the power 
density from a I-Milliwatt laser, focused to a point, is brighter than the equivalent area of th.e sw1's surface. This 
can cause a detectable injw-y to the retina, if the laser stays in one spot for a few seconds. Laser beams can 
pem1anently blind a person or an imal when the beam is directed into their eyes. A Class III, 5-Milliwatt laser is 
safe for eye exposure after about 52 feet. A Class Ill 500-Milliwatt laser is safe for eye exposure after about 520 
feet. 

(b)(7)(A) 

----- ---.J It should be noted that the label on these laser devices includes a warning to avoid eye 
exposure and that it could cause damage to an individual's eyes and skin. 

(b)(7)(E) 

UNCLASSIFIED/tFO:ft OFFICIAL USE ONLl 



UNCLASSIFfEDHFOR OFFICU ... L USE ONLY 

(b)(7)(A) 

-fB) For immediate reporting of any incidents OT suspicious activities, please contact the 24-hour number 
for FPS: 

1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411) 

For further information or dissemination, contact: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

2 
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



UNCLASSIFIEl>/J'FO'R OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Investigations Branch 

Date: July 17, 2020 Dissemination List: 
Report Number: 10-OSB-002-2020 Federal and State Law Enforcement 
Source: FPS CCN: F20100119775 FPSPSOs 
Prepared By: SAi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Approved By: m Chief! I Ou Nfff Po!!t i-, Puhlie lilie~· (b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

--f!fr-Overview: 
-(Br This Officer Safety Bulletin (OSB) has been prepared to ale11 law enforcement personnel and Protective 
Secw·ity Officers (PSOs) to an ongoing tactic being used against law enforcement in the Portland, Oregon area. 
All incidents should be inimediately reported and documented tbrougb appropriate systems. 

{UI/FOUO) Details: 
(U/fFOUO) Since on or about May 26, 2020, individuals have gathered in Portland, Oregon's public areas. 
Three of these public areas are Lownsdale Square, Chapman Square and Teny Schrunk Plaza. The Portland 
Justice Center (housing Portland Police Bureau's (PPB) Central Precinct) and the Multnomah County Detention 
Center (MCDC) border these parks, as does the Mark 0. Hatfield United States Federal Courthouse. Daily First 
Amendment protected, lawful protests have regularly been followed by nightly criminal acti.vity in the form of 
vandalism, destruction of property, looting, arson, and assault, Green laser pointer devices are among the 
devices used on a nightly basis to assault officers. These assaults include an unknown Whi.~ ................. u.....1. ........ ---. 

SUBJECT using a hockey stick to hit smoke canisters towards law enforcement personnel. 

(b)(?)(A) 

CJN CLASSIFfEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(b)(?)(A) 

(b)(?)(A) 

(b)(?)(A) 

-EY)-For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the 24-hour number 
for FPS: 1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411) 

For further information or dissemination, contact: 

I 11>)(6/; 11>/(f)(C/ I 

2 
UNCLASSIFIEDf/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 




